
WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA

7:00 P.M. - Monday, January 28, 2019
City Hall Council Chambers

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. INTRODUCTIONS AND OPENING REMARKS

C. AGENDA ADDITIONS/CHANGES AND CLOSURE

1. Additions/Changes

2. Closure

D. CONSENT AGENDA

1. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES (WHITE)

a. City Council Minutes of Annual Meeting January 14, 2019

2. MINUTES OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (PINK)

a. Water and Light Commission Minutes of January 22, 2019
b. Water and Light Commission Minutes of January 7, 2019
c. Worthington Public Arts Commission Minutes of December 20, 2018
d. YMCA Board of Directors Minutes of December 17, 2018
e. Southwest Regional Development Commission Minutes of December

18, 2018
f. Southwest Regional Development Commission Minutes of November

18, 2018
g. Park and Recreation Advisory Board Minutes of November 29, 2018
h. Heron Lake Watershed Board Minutes of November 20, 2018
i. Worthington Economic Development Authority Minutes of January

14, 2019

3. a. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ADMINISTRATION (WHITE)

Case Item(s)

1. Application for Exemption from Lawful Gambling Permit -
Worthington Firefighters Relief Association



Worthington City Council Agenda
January 28, 2019
Page 2

b. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - COMM/ECON DEVELOPMENT
(GRAY)

Case Item(s)

1. No-Build Easement and Agreement

4. BILLS PAYABLE (WHITE)

PLEASE NOTE: All utility expenditures are listed as 601, 602, and 604, and
are approved by the Water and Light Commission

E. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ADMINISTRATION (WHITE)

Case Item(s)

1. Second Reading Proposed Ordinance - Change of Zone - Property Located
Along South Crailsheim Road South of Sutherland Drive

F. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC SAFETY (TAN)

Case Item(s)

1. Acceptance of Program Funds - Re/Max

2. Acceptance of Program Funds - Spomer

3. Consideration of Public Comment on Body Worn Camera Program and
Policy

G. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ENGINEERING (BLUE)

Case Item(s)

1. Professional Services Contract for Preparation of Residential Development
Layout

2. Professional Services for Fox Farm Road Bridge Replacement

H. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS



Worthington City Council Agenda
January 28, 2019
Page 3

1. Mayor Kuhle
2. Council Member Janssen
3. Council Member Oberloh
4. Council Member Cummings
5. Council Member Ernst
6. Council Member Harmon

I. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

J. CLOSED SESSION UNDER MINN. STATUTE § 13D.05, SUBD. 3(C)(3) -
REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION- PARCEL NO. 31-3845-000 -
ADMINISTRATIVE CASE ITEM 2 (WHITE)

1. Motion to Close Meeting
2. Discussion
3. Re-Open Meeting

K. ADJOURNMENT



WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL
ANNUAL MEETING, JANUARY 14, 2019

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers by Mayor Mike Kuhle
with the following Council Members present: Larry Janssen, Alan Oberloh, Chad Cummings, Amy
Ernst, Mike Harmon.  Honorary Council Member: Orville Jansen.

Staff present: Steve Robinson, City Administrator; Todd Wietzema, Public Works Director; Dwayne
Haffield, Director of Engineering; Jason Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning,
Zoning and Building Services; Janice Oberloh, City Clerk. 

Others present: Justine Wettschreck, KWOA; Leah Ward, The Globe; Mike Bourquin; Kelly Meyer;
Dennis Rick; Molly Truesdell; Jess Noble; Ryan Weber; Tim Blume.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

HONORARY COUNCIL MEMBER

Mayor Kuhle introduced Orville Jansen as the Honorary Council Member for the months of January,
February, and March 2019.

AGENDA CLOSED / APPROVED WITH ADDITION

Staff requested the addition of item E.7. Resolution Requesting Appointment by District Court Judge
to Fill Vacancy on City of Worthington Charter Commission.

The motion was made by Council Member Harmon, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to close / approve the agenda with the addition.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED

The motion was made by Council Member Janssen, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as follows:

C City Council Minutes of December 26, 2018
C Minutes of Boards and Commissions - Planning Commission / Board of Appeals Minutes

of January 2, 2019; Water and Light Commission Minutes of December 17, 2018; Safe
Roads Coalition Minutes of December 18, 2018; Worthington Housing and Redevelopment
Authority Board Minutes of November 29, 2018; Worthington Charter Commission
Unapproved Minutes of December 12, 2018

C Annual appointments as follows:
< Designated the time and place of meetings as 7:00 p.m. on the second and fourth

Mondays of each month in City Hall Council Chambers excepting that if the second
or fourth Monday should fall on a recognized holiday the meeting will be held at the
same time on the Tuesday immediately following, and special meetings shall be



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 2

called as needed
< Appointed Janice Oberloh as the City Clerk for the period January 1, 2019 through

December 31, 2019 and Melinda Eggers as Assistant City Clerk for that time period
to act in the absence of the Clerk

< Designated The Globe as the official newspaper for the publication of all matters
required by law to be published

< Designated official depositories for the City of Worthington as: Bank of the West,
First State Bank Southwest, Fulda Area Credit Union, Rolling Hills Bank, United
Prairie Bank, Wells Fargo Bank - and for investments: Worthington Federal Savings
Bank, SWS Financial Services, Ameriprise Financial, Edward Jones Investments,
and 4M Fund (League of Minnesota Cities sponsored money market)

< Annual Council Committee Appointments as presented
C Appointed Jesse Flynn as the City Attorney and Jeff Flynn and Candace Riordan as

Assistant City Attorneys, appointed Mark Shepherd and Jim Malters as Special City
Attorneys, for a one-year period from and after January 1, 2019 until December 31, 2019

C Fire Agreement between City of Worthington and Worthington Township
C Bills payable and totaling $417,690.19 be ordered paid

THIRD READING AND ORDINANCE NO. 1130 ADOPTED TO REZONE CERTAIN
PROPERTIES FROM "B-2" - CENTRAL BUSINESS AND "M-2" - GENERAL
MANUFACTURING TO "B-2" - CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

Pursuant to published notice, this was the time and date set for the third reading of a proposed
ordinance that would rezone certain property from a mix of "B-2" - Central Business and "M-2" -
General Manufacturing, to "B-2" - Central Business District as follows:

Those properties currently zoned "M-2" within the following described property shall
henceforth be included in the "B-2" district:

That part of the northeast quarter of Section 26, all in Township 102 North, Range
40 West, Nobles County Minnesota described as follows:

Beginning at the intersection of the centerline of Lake Street and northwesterly
right-of-way line of the Union Pacific Railroad; thence northeasterly along the
northwesterly right-of-way line of the Union Pacific Railroad to a southeasterly
projection of the  centerline of Eighth Street; thence northwesterly along a
southeasterly projection of the  centerline of Eighth Street to the centerline of Second
Avenue; thence southwesterly along the centerline of Second Avenue to the
centerline of Lake Street; thence southwesterly, southerly and southeasterly along the
centerline of Lake Street to the point of beginning.



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 3

Adoption of the ordinance will correct an error in a previous ordinance adopted by Council. 

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to give a third reading to, and subsequently adopt the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NO. 1130

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE XV OF THE CITY CODE OF WORTHINGTON,
NOBLES COUNTY, MINNESOTA, TO REZONE PROPERTY FROM "M-2" (GENERAL
INDUSTRIAL) TO "B-2" (CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT)

(Refer to Ordinance File for complete copy of Ordinance)

THIRD READING AND ORDINANCE NO. 1131 ADOPTED TO REZONE CERTAIN
PROPERTIES FROM "B-3" - GENERAL BUSINESS TO "B-2" - CENTRAL BUSINESS

Pursuant to published notice, this was the time and date set for the third reading of a proposed
ordinance to rezone certain property from "B-3" - General Business to "B-2" - Central Business as
follows:

The following legally described area, presently included in the "B-3" district, shall
henceforth be included in the "B-2" district:

That part of the southeast quarter of Section 23, Township 102 North, Range 40
West, Nobles County Minnesota described as follows:

Beginning at the intersection of the centerline of Eighth Street and the centerline of
Second Avenue;  thence northeasterly along the centerline of Second Avenue to the
centerline of Tenth Street; thence southeasterly along the centerline of Tenth Street
to the southeasterly right-of-way line of First Avenue; thence southwesterly along the
southeasterly right-of-way line of First Avenue to its intersection with the
southwesterly right-of-way line of Tenth Street, thence southeasterly along a
southeasterly extension of the southwesterly right-of-way line of Tenth Street to the
northwesterly right-of-way line of the Union Pacific Railroad; thence southwesterly
along the  northwesterly right-of-way line of the Union Pacific Railroad to a
southeasterly projection of the  centerline of Eighth Street; thence northwesterly
along a southeasterly projection of the  centerline of Eighth Street to the point of
beginning.

Adoption of the ordinance will clarify the legal description of a triangular piece of property  included
in a previous ordinance adopted by Council that was questioned by the County Recorder.



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 4

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to give a third reading, and subsequently adopt the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NO. 1131

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE XV OF THE CITY CODE OF WORTHINGTON,
NOBLES COUNTY, MINNESOTA, TO REZONE PROPERTY FROM "B-3" (GENERAL
COMMERCIAL) TO "B-2" (CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT)

(Refer to Ordinance File for complete copy of Ordinance)

THIRD READING AND ORDINANCE NO. 1132 ADOPTED TO REZONE CERTAIN
PROPERTIES FROM "M-2" - GENERAL INDUSTRIAL TO "B-3" - GENERAL
BUSINESS DISTRICT

Pursuant to published notice, this was the time and date set for the third reading of a proposed
ordinance that would rezone certain properties from "M-2" - General Industrial to "B-3" General
Business District as follows:

The following legally described area, presently included in the "M-2" district, shall
henceforth be included in the "B-3" district:

That part of the northeast quarter of Section 26, Township 102 North, Range 40
West, Nobles County, Minnesota lying northwest of the centerline of Sherwood
Street, northeast of the centerline of South Lake Street, east of the center line of Lake
Street, and southeast of the northwesterly right-of-way line of the Union Pacific
Railroad.

Adoption of the ordinance will clarify language that was unclear in a previous rezoning ordinance
adopted by Council.

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to give a third reading to, and subsequently adopt the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NO. 1132

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE XV OF THE CITY CODE OF WORTHINGTON,
NOBLES COUNTY, MINNESOTA, TO REZONE PROPERTY FROM "M-2" (GENERAL
INDUSTRIAL) TO "B-3" (GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT)

(Refer to Ordinance File for complete copy of Ordinance) 



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 5

THIRD READING AND ORDINANCE NO. 1133 ADOPTED TO REZONE CERTAIN
PROPERTY FROM "B-3" - GENERAL BUSINESS TO "R-4" - MEDIUM DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

Pursuant to published notice, this is the time and date set for the third reading of a proposed
ordinance to rezone certain property from "B-3" - General Business, to "R-4" - Medium Density
Residential as follows:

The following legally described area, presently included in the "B-3" district, shall
henceforth be included in the "R-4" district:

Lots 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6, Block 6, East Addition to Worthington, Nobles County,
Minnesota.

Adoption of the ordinance will correct an ambiguous legal description in a previous ordinance
adopted by Council to clarify the zoning of the subject property is to be included in the "R-4"
District. 

The motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Harmon and
unanimously carried to give a third reading to, and subsequently adopt the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NO. 1133

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE XV OF THE CITY CODE OF WORTHINGTON,
NOBLES COUNTY, MINNESOTA, TO REZONE PROPERTY FROM "B-3" (GENERAL
COMMERCIAL) TO "R-4" (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL)

(Refer to Ordinance File for complete copy of Ordinance) 

ELECTION OF MAYOR PRO TEM

Section 2.02 of the Worthington City Charter states that at the Annual Meeting the City Council
shall, from its number and by ballot, elect a Mayor Pro Tem who shall preside over the meetings of
the City Council during the absence of the Mayor from the City, or upon the inability of the Mayor,
from any cause, to discharge the duties of the office.

Following distribution of ballots and voting, the following votes were cast:

Council Member Cummings 2
Council Member Harmon 3



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 6

Following vote tabulation by the Clerk, Council declared Council Member Harmon as Mayor Pro
Tem for 2019.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION REGARDING CITY
COMPENSATION PLAN APPROVED

The Joint City Council /Water and Light Commission Compensation Committee was recommending
to their respective Boards that the City of Worthington Administrator and the Worthington Public
Utilities General Manager be removed from the City Compensation Plan.  Steve Robinson, City
Administrator, said the reasoning was flexibility to retain and attract high quality executive personnel
and the ability of the incumbents to negotiate union and non-union contracts on behalf of the City
and Utilities without real or perceived conflicts of interest.  Council Member Oberloh, who serves
on the Compensation Committee, said the Administrator and Manager would negotiate their own
contracts going forward.

The motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to approve the recommendation from the Compensation Committee.

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01-02 ADOPTED DIRECTING PETITION TO FILL VACANCY
ON THE WORTHINGTON CHARTER COMMISSION

At their December 26, 2018 meeting, Council approved the Nominating Committee recommendation
to forward the name of Jay Vargas to the District Court Judge to be appointed to fill the unexpired
term of Bob Demuth, Sr. on the City Charter Commission following Mr. Demuth's resignation.  Staff
was now requesting that Council adopt a resolution directing a petition to the court for the
appointment.

The motion was made by Council Member Janssen, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to adopt the following resolution ordering the petition:

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01-02 (DIRECTING PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT)

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution) 

PROPOSAL FOR DESIGN SERVICES AND BID DOCUMENTS FOR BEACH NOOK
TRAIL AND UTILITIES PROJECT APPROVED

Todd Wietzema, Public Works Director, said, based on a recommendation from Brunton Architects
and Engineers, Architects for the project, the Community Growth Committee was recommending
the separation of the Beach Nook Bathroom building from the trail and utility portion of the project,
allowing for substantial cost savings by allowing more local bidders to consider the building project.



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 7

Mr. Wietzema presented a proposal from Bolton and Menk for design and bidding services for the
trail and utility upgrades portions of the project to include the following services at a proposed fee
of $9,350.00:

C Developing construction plans adapted from the original site designs
C Calculate the estimated quantities used for bidding
C Preparation of a project manual
C Provide bidding services, contract administration, and construction services
C Provide construction staking
C Review the project construction progress

Mr. Wietzema noted that should Council approve the proposal tonight Brunton Architects and
Engineers will begin work on the building specs to be presented in February.

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to approve the proposal from Bolton and Menk for design services and bid
documents for the Beach Nook Trail and Utilities project.

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01-03 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01-04 ADOPTED
REAPPORTIONING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

Dwayne Haffield, Director of Engineering, said due to changes in property lines, two property
owners have petitioned for reapportionment of special assessments. 

South Lake Development LLC, the owner of that part of Lot 1, Block 1, South Lake Subdivision not
included in the South Lake Condominium has expanded the condominium plat.  South Lake
Development LLC is also the current owner of the two condominium units in the expansion.  The
owners have petitioned for reapportionment of the special assessments for Sanitary Sewer
Improvement No. 109 Trunk and Lateral, and Water Main Improvement No. 96 Trunk and Lateral.
This is the third reapportionment and is for two of 25 planned condominium units on Lot 1.

The second request is from the owner of 1975 Woodland Court, who is purchasing the west 25 feet
of the vacant parcel of land on the east side of their property.  As a result of the reconfiguration of
the properties, it is necessary to reapportion the balance of special assessments for Paving
Improvement No. 109.
Staff was recommending Council adoption of the resolutions reapportioning the assessments as
petitioned for.

The motion was made by Council Member Janssen, seconded by Council Member Oberloh and
unanimously carried to adopt the following resolutions reapportioning the assessments:



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 8

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01-03

RESOLUTION REAPPORTIONING THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR SANITARY SEWER
IMPROVEMENT NO. 109 AND WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENT NO. 96

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01-04

REAPPORTIONING THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR PAVING IMPROVEMENT NO. 109

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution) 

PROCUREMENT OF AIRPORT ENGINEER FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED PROJECTS TO
BE CONDUCTED WITHIN NEXT FIVE YEARS AUTHORIZED AND SELECTION
PROCESS APPROVED

Dwayne Haffield, Director of Engineering, said because the City receives a large amount of federal
funds for improvements to our municipal airport, the City is obligated to adhere to certain
requirements, including the selection process for the procurement of professional services.  Those
requirements include:

C The consultant is to be selected through a qualifications based selection process.
C The selection process must allow for open and free competition.
C The services to be solicited are limited to identified projects that are initiated within

five years of the date the contract is signed by the consultant.

The contract is limited to those projects that are identified at the time of consultant selection.  The
current Professional Services contract with the firm of Bolton and Menk was approved by Council
April 14, 2014, and will terminate at the end of April, 2019.  Mr. Haffield said, not only is the term
about up, but the project that we are looking to do next was not in the CIP at the time we did the last
solicitations - we want to get going on the next selection process.  A contract will come forward at
the end of the selection process, and we want to have a contract wrapped up for a design grant at the
end of this fiscal year.  Mr. Haffield said we get entitlements of $150,000 a year and we can only
accumulate three years.  What we have now is not enough for this project, which is scheduled for
next year, but it is proposed to utilize part of the existing entitlement balance to fund the project
design in 2019.  Doing so will save us from losing $20,000 in accumulations.

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Janssen and
unanimously carried to authorize procurement of Airport Engineer for federally funded projects to
be conducted in the next five years and to approve the selection process.



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 9

AUTHORIZATION PROVIDED TO EXECUTE CD 12 FLOOD MITIGATION GRANT
AGREEMENT AMENDMENT

The original term of the grant for the CD 12 flood mitigation expires January 19, 2019, however, the
delay in the award of the Phase 2 grant would not allow closeout to be completed by that date.  Staff
presented an amendment to the grant agreement that would extend the effective period to January
19, 2020.

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Oberloh and
unanimously carried to authorize the Mayor and Clerk to execute the CD 12 Flood Mitigation Grant
Agreement Amendment.

FIRST READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE XV OF THE CITY
CODE OF WORTHINGTON, NOBLES COUNTY, MINNESOTA TO REZONE PROPERTY
FROM "R-1" (ONE FAMILY DETACHED) TO "R-5" (MULTI-FAMILY, MEDIUM AND
HIGH DENSITY)- SOUTH CRAILSHEIM ROAD SOUTH OF SUTHERLAND DRIVE

Midwest Sustainable Construction, LLC submitted an application to rezone 8 acres owned by Tim
Blume from its current "R-1" - One Family Detached designation to "R-5" - Multi-Family, Medium
and High Densit.  The property is located along South Crailsheim Road just south of Sutherland
Drive and is legally described as:

That part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter and the North Half of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 28, Township 102 North, Range 40 West, City of
Worthington, Nobles County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Beginning at the southeast corner of Glenwood Heights First Addition, according to
the recorded plat thereof; thence on an assumed bearing of South 89 degrees 37
minutes 02 seconds West, along the south line of said Glenwood Heights First
Addition, a distance of 330.01 feet to the southwest corner of said Glenwood Heights
First Addition; thence continuing South 89 degrees 37 minutes 02 seconds West a
distance of 107.17 feet; thence South 0 degrees 24 minutes West a distance of 120.01
feet; thence continuing South 0 degrees 24 minutes West a distance of 671.74 feet;
thence North 89 degrees 37 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 443.18 feet to the
west right of way line of County State Aid Highway No. 10; thence North 0 degrees
02 minutes 04 seconds West, along said west right of way line, a distance of 791.70
feet to the point of beginning.

The Planning Commission considered the request at their January 2, 2019 meeting, and after holding
a public hearing, voted 3 - 2 to recommend City Council approval of the proposed change of zone.



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 10

Jason Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services, said
the City's Comprehensive Plan shows the future land use of the parcel is low density residential.

Mike Bourquin, Sustainable Construction LLC, was at the meeting and said they were requesting
the change of zone to allow for construction of two 27-unit apartments and an assisted living and
daycare hooked to it.  Mr. Bourquin said their investors were not looking at the Worthington location
for high-end income for rentals like Sioux Falls and the Twin Cities so they need to make it
attractive.  At some point they would like to add a coffee shop.  They would offer one and two
bedroom apartments, which would be ADA compliant and would include an elevator.  Maximum
rent would be close to $1,000 for a two bedroom, with options for a smaller two bedroom.  In
response to a question from Council, Mr. Bourquin said if they get the housing grant they are
seeking, they would be tied to market rate rents.  They are looking at $895 for a single bedroom
apartment and $995 for a two bedroom apartment.  The third floor apartments would have higher-end
finishes - executive style.

Council Member Oberloh noted that when the people who live out there purchased their lots, the
master plan showed these lots to be of a higher density, but for twin homes.  He also noted that the
plan before them now showed all the traffic to access the development off of Sutherland Drive, but
the master plan document showed the development with access off of Crailsheim Drive.  Council
and staff discussed the traffic concerns at length.  

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, noted that if the first reading was approved tonight it would be
the first step in moving forward with the grant, and Council would still need to approve the matching
funds required for the grant.  Dwayne Haffield, Director of Engineering, added that work would need
to be done on the storm water pond as the current pond would not meet specifications.  Council
Member Oberloh asked if covenants could be put on the property so it wouldn't become subsidized
housing if this doesn't work - west is the only direction for residential development and we need to
keep the standards there and protect the area.  Mr. Brisson said the state would need to know that the
zoning was approved for the development before granting any funding.  Council could consider
additional re-zoning if the project doesn't go.

Mayor Kuhle asked if there was anyone present who wished to speak for or against the project:

Kelly Meyer - It's a traffic and safety issue.  His calculation showed an additional 450 cars per day
for that development.  If this zoning is changed to an R5 and this falls through, anything could go
in there.  It's a spot zoning issue.  Mr. Meyer asked if there were any other locations where this could
go.  Jason Brisson responded, noting that the comp plan, which did indicate other available locations,
was out of date and that we would need to bulldoze or annex to have other locations.  Mr. Meyer
added that HRA Director Randy Thompson had told him that their market rate housing units have
been hard to fill.  Council Member Cummings said the large employers in town have been telling
him that we need this high-end housing in town to attract employees.



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 11

Dennis Rick - asked if the project gets approved will they ask for TIF?  Mr. Brisson said the City
would be required to pay a local share of $434,000, to which Mr. Robinson added that it would
probably be through TIF.  Mr. Rick said traffic would be an issue unless dramatic changes were
made, adding that it needs to be moved somewhere else.

Ryan Weber noted that Mike Bourquin would do a good job on the project, and that his "no" vote
on the Planning Commission was strictly related to the traffic issue.

Dwayne Haffield, Director of Engineering, said if we looked at the intersection of Collegeway with
Crailsheim Drive which supports the apartments there and the Y, etc., there are no turn lanes but it
works.  Council Member Ernst said this is a good opportunity for day care, we've talked about it.
She understands the concerns about traffic but we need to ask will this be good for the city.  Mayor
Kuhle said we need to push our engineers to deal with the traffic.

The motion was made by Council Member Janssen and seconded by Council Member Harmon to
give a first reading to the proposed ordinance to rezone.  

Council Member Cummings asked if it was rezoned to R-5 now is there a way to attach something
to it that says it must remain market rate.  Mr. Robinson said that staff could not answer that tonight.
Council Member Oberloh said he could not support the request without that information.  Council
Member Oberloh also noted that he remembered that property at one time being zoned agricultural
for the Blume family.  Tim Blume, who was in attendance, agreed.  Staff will investigate.

The following Council Members voted in favor of the motion: Janssen, Cummings, Ernst, Harmon;
and the following Council Members voted against the motion: Oberloh.  Motion carried.

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01-05 ADOPTED ACKNOWLEDGING EXPIRATION OF TAX
INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT NO. 13 (BEDFORD TECHNOLOGY PROPOSED
PROJECT) IN THE CITY OF WORTHINGTON

In 2008, the Worthington Economic Development Authority (EDA) and the City Council established
a Pay-As-You-Go Tax Increment Financing (TIF) district to financially assist with eligible site
improvements related to the construction of B & R Ventures, L.L.C.'s planned 36,000 square foot
manufacturing facility located at 1180 27  Street.  th

Structured as a Pay-As-You-Go district, the developer paid for the TIF eligible expenditures at the
time of the development and is being paid bak with interest with semi-annual TIF payments form
the City/EDA.  Per the agreement, the City is obligated to continue to make the semi-annual
payments until the principal is paid or until the payment due February 1, 2019, whichever occurs
first.  Jason Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services,
said with TIF revenues not meeting projections, the full amount of repayment will not be achieved.



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 12

City staff will make the February payment on January 15, 2019.  The new facility will generate
approximately $69,950 in new tax revenue annually, with the City's share at approximately $35,800.

A decertification resolution was presented to and adopted by the Worthington EDA at their earlier
meeting, and staff was recommending Council adoption of a similar resolution. 

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Harmon and
unanimously carried to adopt the following resolution acknowledging the expiration of TIF District
#13:

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01-05

A RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING THE EXPIRATION OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
DISTRICT NO. 13 (BEDFORD TECHNOLOGY PROPOSED PROJECT) IN THE CITY OF
WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution) 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mayor Kuhle - No report.
Council Member Janssen - Reported on a NEON meeting.
Council Member Oberloh - No meetings to report on but noted progress on the brewery project.
Council Member Cummings - Attended a meeting on Thursday regarding the Dugdale Development
property - four local contractors and a realtor were represented.  The committee looked at three
design groups for the layout of the property and made a recommendation to go with Bolton and
Menk, which will come forward to City Council for approval.
Council Member Ernst - No report.
Council Member Harmon - Had a Water and Light Commission meeting last Monday, and had a
coffee at the CAL.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, asked Jason Brisson, Director of Community Development,
Planning, Zoning and Building Services, to provide an update to Council on a couple of projects:

C The Orthodox Church - an MOU is in place and a site plan was provided - after getting
feedback on the plan from the City, the group is working with a consultant on a revised plan.

C Regional Park Designation for the former Prairie View Golf Course - following feedback
from the Commission on our first application, we have resubmitted and are waiting to hear
back.



Worthington City Council
Annual Meeting, January 14, 2019
Page 13

Mr. Robinson reported that he will be meeting with the theater people on Thursday - he's met with
the owners of four different properties and is looking at potential sites for the project.  He will be in
St. Paul on Wednesday to initiate the sales tax moving forward and has scheduled meetings with
representatives.

ADJOURNMENT

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Harmon and
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:58 p.m.

Janice Oberloh, MCMC
City Clerk



 

WATER AND LIGHT COMMISSION MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 22, 2019 
 

The regular meeting of the Water and Light Commission was called to order in the Worthington 
Public Utilities Conference Room at 3:00 P.M. by President Gary Hoffmann with the following 
members present:   Michael Harmon, Deb Weg and Kathy Hayenga.  Absent was Lyle Ten 
Haken (excused). 
 
Staff members present were Scott Hain, General Manager; Deb Scheidt, Secretary to the 
Commission 
 
Others present:  Orville Janssen (Honorary Council Member) 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/CLOSURE 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Hayenga, seconded by Commissioner Weg and 
unanimously carried to close the agenda as presented. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Weg, seconded by Commissioner Harmon and 
unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as follows: 
 

• Water and Light Commission minutes of the regular meeting held on January 7, 2019 
• Staff reports for December 2018 
• Utility bills payable totaling $102,534.04 for January 11 and January 18, 2019 

 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SALES REPORTS 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Harmon, seconded by Commissioner Hayenga and 
unanimously carried to accept the financial statements and sales reports for December 2018. 
 
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 
  
At their January 14, 2019, regular meeting, the City Council approved a recommendation from 
the Compensation Committee, comprised of City Council members Alan Oberloh and Amy 
Ernst and Water and Light Commission members Gary Hoffmann and Lyle Ten Haken, to 
remove the City Administrator and Worthington Public Utilities General Manager positions from 
the City of Worthington Compensation Plan contingent upon Water and Light Commission 
approval. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Weg, seconded by Commissioner Hayenga and 
unanimously carried to approve the Compensation Committee recommendation to remove the 

PINK



Water and Light Commission Minutes 
January 22, 2019 
Page 2 
 
City Administrator and General Manager positions from the City of Worthington Compensation 
Plan. 
 
PROJECT UPDATE 
  
Scott Hain, General Manager, provided the Commission with an update on various utility-related 
projects. 
 
COMMISSION COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
There were no Commission committee reports. 
 
GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 
The General Manager had nothing additional to report. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Weg, seconded by Commissioner Hayenga and 
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 4:37 P.M.  President Hoffmann declared the 
meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 
Deb A. Scheidt 
Secretary to the Commission 

PINK



 
 

WATER AND LIGHT COMMISSION MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 7, 2019 
 

The regular meeting of the Water and Light Commission was called to order in the Worthington 
Public Utilities Conference Room at 3:00 P.M. by President Gary Hoffmann with the following 
members present:  Michael Harmon, Deb Weg and Kathy Hayenga.  Absent was Lyle Ten 
Haken (excused). 
 
Staff members present were Scott Hain, General Manager; Eric Roos, Water Superintendent; 
Deb Scheidt, Secretary to the Commission 
 
Others present:  Julie Buntjer, Daily Globe 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/CLOSURE 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Weg, seconded by Commissioner Harmon and 
unanimously carried to close the agenda as presented. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Harmon, seconded by Commissioner Hayenga and 
unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as follows: 
 

• Water and Light Commission minutes of the regular meeting held on December 17, 2018 
• Utility bills payable totaling $237,336.40 for December 21 and December 28, 2018, and 

January 4, 2019 
 
WORTHINGTON PUBLIC UTILITIES TRAVEL EXPENSE POLICY 

 
Scott Hain, General Manager, reported that at their December 26, 2018, regular meeting the City 
Council approved modifying the City of Worthington Travel Policy to include an adjustment in 
meal allowances and other minor language changes. 
 
In order to maintain a uniform travel expense policy between the City of Worthington and 
Worthington Public Utilities, utility staff proposed to amend the current Worthington Public 
Utilities Travel Expense Policy to include the same general allowances for meals as follows 
along with other minor language changes. 
 
 Breakfast $13.00 (leave before 6:00 a.m.) 
 Lunch $14.00 
 Dinner $23.00 (return after 7:00 p.m.) 
 
Copies of the City of Worthington Travel Policy and the current Worthington Public Utilities 
Travel Expense Policy with the proposed changes were presented to the Commission.  

PINK



Water and Light Commission Minutes 
January 7, 2018 
Page 2 
 
After discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Weg, seconded by Commissioner 
Harmon and unanimously carried to amend Worthington Public Utilities current Travel Expense 
Policy to include the proposed changes as presented. 

 
DISCUSSION ON LEWIS & CLARK REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM ALLOCATION 
  
Scott Hain, General Manager, requested that discussion be held on what the Commission’s 
philosophy from an economic development standpoint will be regarding the use of 
Worthington’s allocation of Lewis & Clark water.  After a lengthy discussion, it was the 
consensus of the Commission not to develop a written water use policy and to maintain our 
existing philosophy on the responsible and prudent use of our additional source of Lewis & 
Clark water when considering future economic development opportunities.    
 
COMMISSION COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Commissioner Harmon reported on the potential development of the area just to the south of the 
existing Glenwood Heights Addition on Crailsheim Road.  The area being considered for 
development could potentially include two multi-family housing units, a care facility and a day 
care facility. 
 
GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 
The General Manager had nothing additional to report. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Weg, seconded by Commissioner Hayenga and 
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 4:06 P.M.  President Hoffmann declared the 
meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 
Deb A. Scheidt 
Secretary to the Commission 

PINK



The Worthington Public Arts Commission Meeting was called to order by Chair, Gail Holinka on Thursday 
December 20, 2018 at 5:15 PM with the following members in attendance: Cheryl Avenel-Navara, Gail 
Holinka, Kelly Henkels, and Antonio Madrigal-Ordaz. 
 
The minutes of the October 18, 2018 meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Antonio, 
seconded by Gail and passed. 
 
Gail gave an update on the Partnership Art- Artmobile project- The City Council had tabled the MOU 
since they did not feel a MOU with the WPAC was necessary, since the WPAC is already a part of the 
City.  Artmobile Artists still feel the need to have the MOU with the City, so the agreement is in writing. 
If a decision would be made to dissolve the partnership, the artists will retain the rights to the 
Artmobile.  It was also part of the final grant agreement with the SWMHP to see the plan for ongoing 
programming. Gail was encouraged to revamp and resubmit the MOU.  
 
Gail and Bobbie attended the Partnership Art Celebration in Granite Falls at Public Pioneer TV.  They and 
other artists prepared presentations that were shared with other attendees. Public Pioneer had done a 
video from footage gathered last summer on the Artmobile, highlighting the efforts of the project. It was 
very well done; Gail will request a copy to show to share. The Winter Wonderland Parade entry and 
parade went well for the Arts Commission/Artmobile.  A nice crowd had gathered for the event.   
 
Bobbi and Gail are working on summer Artmobile programming.  They were awarded a $1000 grant 
from the Science Museum. They are working on final documentation now.  They are also planning to 
coordinate a project with students at WHS and hope to display the work at the International Festival in 
July.  Gail will make contact with the Festival Chair. 
 
 
Chelsea emailed Gail to update her on the new proposed Partnership Art work they were planning to do 
in Worthington.  The SWMHP is going through some new staffing changes and they have many other 
things going on in the organization.  Chelsea said “the Leadership Team has decided not to move forward 
with any external ArtPlace related projects that weren’t already underway. Even though discussion on 
the potential Worthington Public Arts Planning project had been occurring for some time, and went 
through various iterations throughout the ArtPlace effort, though we hit some road blocks along the way 
that made it difficult to gain the momentum needed to launch an effort.”  This is unfortunate for 
Worthington.  There were many positive things in discussion, i.e. the end of Main project, a PAMP for 
Wgtn, etc.   
 
There was no report on the Community Growth—Harmony Park/Splash Pad/End of Main Street 
projects.  We do not believe anything new has happened. Gail will check with Amy on the progress for 
the Pavillion/Farmer’s Market space and whether a call for artists should be made.  This will be on the 
next agenda. 
 
Gail and Cheryl compiled a public art inventory list to consider for signs.  Many of the projects listed 
title, artist name, and medium but lack an artist’s statement.  Gail will go ahead and contact Rod Harvey 
for mock ups for the main information. The commission agrees that some artwork will need more 
information than others will.  Some are necessary so the community can understand the meaning 
behind the work. Gail hopes to share new information from Rod at the next meeting.  The hope was to 
have them decided on with estimates approved and voted on, so that the allocated funds can be used 
soon. 

PINK



 
The City’s Public Works Department plans to install and cover the costs of placement of the Soccer Ball 
Sculpture at Buss Field.  A “Buss Field” sign is planned to be arched above the soccer ball. Rod Harvey 
has been working on the sign details.  The location for the sculpture is planned for the grass area on the 
left side of the entrance at Buss Field. 
 
The proposal for a mural on the Hidden Barrel business is not moving forward at this time at the owner’s 
request.  Jason told Gail they had decided to old off for now due to, “ongoing maintenance of the mural 
given the proposed medium and existing structural components of the building”.  If they decide to 
pursue it later on, Jason let them know the WPAC had approved the submitted design and if things 
change it would need to go back to the commission.    
 
The SMOC bus route is still not established.  Planters were all placed on sites but have been stored for 
the Winter months to help preserve them longer.  They will be moved back out in the spring and 
hopefully a route will be running at that time.   
 
The committee will need to look at the length of terms and renewal options for Commission members 
and the Chair position.  Nominations for Chair and Commission members should be made to Janice 
Oberloh in the City Office. 
 
At the next meeting, we will set the date for the 2nd Annual Ice Cream Social.  Gail will contact Tammy 
Makram at the Auditorium to determine availability.  The comparable date would be May 5th.  Gail will 
purchase clay and glazes for ceramic bowls, which her class can produce for us.   
 
Renewing/Joining (could not remember if we were already members) SMAC (Southwest Minnesota Arts 
Council) was discussed.  Kelly moved with a second by Chery that we become members of SMAC.  The 
motion carried. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 5:55 PM.  The next meeting will be January 17th at 5:15 PM in the Council 
chambers. 
 
 
 
 

PINK



Worthington Area YMCA – DeGroot Family Center 
Board of  Directors Meeting Minutes  

December 17, 2018 – Kenton Meier, Presiding 

 

WORTHINGTON AREA YMCA – DEGROOT FAMILY CENTER 
1501 Collegeway 
P 507 376 6197 
W YMCAWORTHINGTON.ORG 
 
Our Mission: To put Christian Principles into practice through programs that help build spirit, mind, and body for all.  

 

Board Members (Those present are shown in bold):  Joe Vander Kooi, Jeff Williamson, Chad Nixon, Colin 
O’Donnell, Tammy Koller, Kenton Meier, Dennis Weeks, Julie Lopez, Randy Thompson, America Voss, Chad 
Cummings, Bill Gordon, Jennifer Weg, Adam Blume, and Mark Schreiber.  
Staff Present: Andy Johnson, Kris Hohensee 
Call to Order: Chad called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m. 
Invocation: Dennis Weeks gave the invocation 
Consent Agenda 

*Approval of Consent Agenda                                   
• Board of Directors November Meeting minutes   
• November Treasurers/Finance Committee Report. 
• 2019 City/YMCA recreation contract 
• Board Member resignation 
• Payroll program “Paycom” ( proposal and in Minutes of Finance Committee included in 

packet              
Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented was made by Randy Thompson and supported by Joe 
Vanderkooi, discussion held on the last-minute removal of the Payroll Program, motion passed.  
 
Board of Directors Business: 
 Committee/Task Force Updates 
 Board Development: (did not meet)  
 Finance Committee: (minutes in packet, items included in consent agenda) 
 Meeting Highlights 

• 2019 Budget Recommendation – Tammy reviewed the Budget process and mentioned they have 
an overreaching goal to try and start funding the depreciation, Andy was tasked with building up 
the membership revenue with a FTE for better tracking. There was as small amount that was 
included in for transportation, line item 5900 has a significant increase for bussing, service 
contracts such as boiler and cleaning, a new server is due in 2019 that was included as well. 
Tammy mentioned that there have been several drafts that the committee have reviewed. Randy 
asked to have the aquatics wages decrease explained further, America asked what the intentions 
of the transportation funds were, Joe spoke to this saying that it is just a starting point to get our 
feet wet in trying to find a solution to the problem with a possible lease or rental of a form of 
transportation, but not necessarily a purchase. Colin asked how those decisions were going to be 
made, Andy mentioned that staff were evaluating programs and it would be brought forth to one 
of the committees. There was discussion on the fact that all the task forces are trying to resolve 
this issue and it should perhaps be tasked to only one or possibly create a new committee 
focused on just transportation.  

Motion was made by Jeff Williamson to approve the budget as presented, supported by Dennis Weeks, motion 
passed.  
 Child Care Task Force (minutes included in packet) 
 Meeting highlights – Minutes need to be corrected. The committee decided that we are not ready to 

take the lead on Infant/Toddler daycare and that the focus would be more on programs to assist with 
activity options for this age group. Day Camp was discussed and that the goal is to expand the hours 

PINK



WORTHINGTON AREA YMCA – DEGROOT FAMILY CENTER 
1501 Collegeway 
P 507 376 6197 
W YMCAWORTHINGTON.ORG 
 
Our Mission: To put Christian Principles into practice through programs that help build spirit, mind, and body for all.  

to begin right after school is out and continue until the new school year begins. Staffing issues were 
mentioned and that the college kids will be gone early to mid-August and high school kids start 
activities early. After school programs were being evaluated and what kind of programs were needed, 
space and location of these programs were also discussed and going to be evaluated again. Marketing 
was talked about and how to go about getting the information out to more than the schools, but to 
other organizations and the nontraditional locations. Discussion was also held on summer preschool 
programs such as Day Camp, many parents are not willing to give up a spot in daycare for 
participation in a regular program such as day camp.  

 Youth Task Force  
 Meeting Highlights – Kenton highlighted the meeting with reviewing the reports that the committee 

looked over. These reports were how many Youth memberships and how many youths on family 
memberships, Program participation on members vs nonmembers, talked about the transportation 
issues, providing nutritional snacks like the program in Duluth that Andy was going to check into. Zack 
& Jensen were working on program marketing, and discussion on turning day fees into memberships, 
discussion on the barrier of a cash payment versus automatic bank withdrawals and could we take 
cash payments.  

 Adam brought up that the focus is on children but if we reach out and grab the parents with 
extended hours we could possibly get more memberships. Andy mentioned that we do stay open 
later in the Winter time and that he can see a better option in opening earlier rather than staying 
open later. America brought up that JBS shift change is at 9pm, if we were open past 10pm they 
would be able to come out and use the facility after work like the other shifts are able to do, she also 
felt that there were other businesses that had a similar shift change in town.  

 America also mentioned that she feels that there is a great need for homework help programs, as the 
ones after school students need to qualify for, and not all average kids have the everyday assistants 
at home. Example she gave was math is universal no matter the language, but English or Social 
Studies parental assistance would not be there if they are not sound affluent English speakers. She 
also felt that there needs to be a more personal engagement in companies and the school by going to 
the companies and speaking to the employees and management.  
 

 Diversity Task Force (Meeting postponed) 
 America reminded everyone of the JBS Community Leaders Forum on January 15th. Kris will send out 

a meeting invite and reminder, we would like to see 10-15 people attend.  
       
Executive Director Items:  

• Adult Soccer Requests – This is going well so far but no word on Sunday league.  
• Y Cruise Dinner Needs  

o Auction Item Procurement Team (1-2 People) Andy mentioned that there was a need for a 
couple of people to go out and obtain the auction items. If anyone was interested or know 
someone to please let Andy know.  

o Ticket & Table Sales Team Meeting – January 4th – Happy Hour Rally – information will be 
explained at this meeting, place will be determined yet.  

• Fairmont Update – and MOU was presented to them, Andy has attended their Town Hall meeting 
regarding bringing in a Y to the town, we felt there was good engagement. They still have about 10 
million dollars to raise towards the project and Andy encouraged them to talk about that in greater 
detail before they get down the road to far.   

• Vacation – Andy will be on vacation the end of the year, if there was anything that anyone needs he 
would be available via email or phone.  

PINK



WORTHINGTON AREA YMCA – DEGROOT FAMILY CENTER 
1501 Collegeway 
P 507 376 6197 
W YMCAWORTHINGTON.ORG 
 
Our Mission: To put Christian Principles into practice through programs that help build spirit, mind, and body for all.  

• Christmas baskets – Bikes for Kids – This went well and there were only 5 bikes out of 66 that did not 
get picked up. The school arranged to pick them up and will get them distributed.   

Upcoming Y Events:  Winterfest 1/19/19, Girls Basketball classic 1/26/19 
Other Business:  

• Andy mentioned that the WRHF has requested that all past fund recipients participate in Winterfest in 
some way as they are the recipients of the Deep Freeze Dip funds this year. Andy mentioned that Zack 
and Kris will be jumping on behalf of the staff, after discussion both Jason and Adam will also be jumping 
on behalf of the board.    
       

Next Month Meetings:  
• Next Board Meeting: Monday, January 28, 12:00pm 
• Board Development: January TBD, 5:15pm at the Y 
• Finance Committee: January 23, 4:30pm at the Y 
• Child Care Issue: February 4, 12:00pm at the Y 
• Diversity: January TBD 
• Youth Development: January 8, 5:15pm 
• Executive Committee: TBA as needed 
  

 
Adjournment:             
 
           
Respectfully Submitted by,     ________________________________________ 
Kris Hohensee                                   Dennis Weeks-Secretary 

PINK



PINK



PINK



PINK



PINK



PINK



PINK



PINK



PINK



PINK



PINK



City of Worthington
Park and Recreation Advisory Board Minutes

7:00 a.m. - Thursday, November 29, 2018

Members present:     Joe Anderson, Alan Oberloh, Craig Stock, Joe Anderson, Dan Krueger,     

                      and Scott Langerud.

Members absent:      Jacoba Nagel (excused)

Staff present:           Todd W ietzema, Scott Rosenberg and Mindy Eggers.

Others Present:         Andy Johnson and Cory Greenway

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 a.m. by Chairman Scott Langerud.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Alan Oberloh, seconded by Joe Anderson and unanimously approved to

accept the minutes of the August 22, 2018 meeting.  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - ADDITIONS/DELETIONS

A motion was made by Joe Anderson, seconded by Alan Oberloh and unanimously approved to

accept the agenda s presented.

PARK ADVISORY BOARD BUSINESS

2019 YMCA AGREEMENT

Andy Johnson gave a recap of the 2018 recreation programs that the YMCA administers for the

City.  Mr. Johnson explained the Day Camp had increased numbers as the all day format has

become very popular for families. In the athletic areas there were some areas that saw

decreases but others had increases.  Cory Greenway stated that staff is trying to stagger

activities allowing kids to participate in more that one activity.  

A motion was made by Craig Stock, seconded by Dan Krueger and unanimously approved to

accept the new 2019 YMCA agreement with the proposed 3.4% increase. 

2019 PARK FEES

Todd W ietzema, Public W orks Director stated that we are right in line with the current shelter

fees and deposits compared to other communities.  Mr. W ietzema added this year staff is

requesting  the deposit fee be forfeited if someone forgets the key and a staff member has to be

called in to open the shelter house.  Mr. W ietzema stated that it happened a few times over the

summer and when a staff is called in it results in paying them overtime and is not cost effective. 

A motion was made by Joe Anderson, seconded by Alan Oberloh and unanimously approved to

leave the 2019 Park Fees the same as 2018 but start to charge the renter for the deposit if the

key is forgotten and staff has to be called in.  

2019 OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND FEES

Mr. W ietzema stated that more improvements are being made at the campground in addition to

the 50 amp service and wi-fi that has already been added.  Staff is proposing raising rates by

$1.00 for each category.  

A motion was made by Dan Krueger, seconded by Craig Stock and unanimously approved to

accept the proposed increase to the 2019 Olson Park Campground Fees.  

2019 CONCESSION FEES

Mr. W ietzema explained that the last time the concession fees were increased was 2013.  Mr.

W ierzema stated that he had checked with area communities on what they charge and found

PINK



Park and Recreation Advisory Board 
November 29, 2018
Page  2 of 2

there were varying amounts.  As an example, Fairmont charges $25.00 per day for a vendor

permit (food wagon) and ours varies between non-profit of $65.00 per day and a profit fee of

$75.00 per day.  Committee members asked how different festival events are handled.  Mr.

W ietzema explained that the Chamber of Commerce and King Turkey Day pay the per day non-

profit amount and then they take care of coordinating the food vendors for each event.  Alan

Oberloh asked what the Chamber and King Turkey Day charge each vendor.  Mr. W ietzema

stated that he will check with the Chamber of Commerce and bring the information back to the

next meeting.

SUPERVISORS REPORT

Mr. Rosenberg stated the Parks Department mowed late into the season with all of the rain this

summer, fall spraying and leaf clean up were also delayed.  Tree trimming has also been

throughout the city.

OTHER BUSINESS

Mr. W ietzema said that all of the utilities are in for the splash pad but the weather didn’t stay

conducive to get the tank in the ground.

The Community Growth committee has recently met with the architects on finding some cost

saving alternatives for the proposed construction of the Beach Nook.  There are two bid

packages being offered with a projected spring construction start date.  Staff is also looking at

options to keep the Beach Nook running during the construction process.

The Early Risers Kiwanis has also contacted staff about fund-raising for handicap playground

equipment to be added to one of the parks.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Alan Oberloh, seconded by Craig Stock and unanimously approved to

adjourn the meeting at 8:12 a.m.

Mindy Eggers

Assistant City Clerk

PINK



 

1 
 

Heron Lake Watershed District (HLWD) 
Regular Meeting 
November 20, 2018 

1. Call to Order 
Bruce Leinen called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Managers present: Bruce Leinen, Jim Buschena, Harvey Kruger, Gary Ewert, and Wayne 
Rasche 
Staff: Catherine Wegehaupt and Jan Voit 
Others: Kevin Stevens, Cottonwood County and Jim Eigenberg, Jackson County 

2. Agenda 
Harvey Kruger made a motion to approve the agenda. Jim Buschena seconded this. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

3. Summary of Conclusions 
Bruce Leinen read the summary of the performance reviews for the Watershed Technician 
and District Administrator. 

4. Minutes 
Wayne Rasche made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 16 regular 
meeting. Gary Ewert seconded this. Motion carried unanimously. 

5. Treasurer’s Report 
Jan Voit presented the treasurer’s report and bills payable. Discussion was held about 
Jackson County Ditch 3 legal fees and the status of the appeal. Nothing new has 
transpired since the October meeting other than legal counsel preparation for 
negotiation and the trial. Harvey Kruger made a motion to approve the treasurer’s 
report and pay the bills. Jim Buschena seconded this. Motion carried unanimously. 

6. HLWD Project 6 Redetermination of Benefits (ROB) 
Discussion was held regarding the need and process for initiating a ROB. Jan Voit 
summarized the Jackson County Commissioners’ discussion regarding transfer of 
authority for Jackson County Judicial Ditch (JD) 3. Gary Ewert explained the difference 
between a determination of benefits through an improvement project and a ROB.  

Harvey Kruger read Minnesota Statute § 103E.351, Subdivision 1 regarding ROB. If the 
drainage authority determines that the original benefits or damages determined in a drainage 
proceeding do not reflect reasonable present day land values or that the benefited or damaged 
areas have changed, or if more than 50 percent of the owners of property benefited or damaged by 
a drainage system petition for correction of an error that was made at the time of the proceedings 
that established the drainage system, the drainage authority may appoint three viewers to 
redetermine and report the benefits and damages and the benefited and damaged areas. 

Gary Ewert explained that often times when a ROB is done the acres benefitted for a 
drainage system are much larger. That is because the ROB brings in acres that were not 
originally assessed. Today’s technology provides a much more accurate means to 
determine the actual boundary of a drainage system. The larger drainage area and 
updated values give the drainage system increased ability to do repairs because there is 
more money in the ditch fund.  

PINK



 

2 
 

Discussion was held regarding the changes to the Kalfs property because of the USFWS 
easement on their property. Discussion was also held regarding whether land values can 
be changed because of a wetland restoration, Reinvest In Minnesota easement, or 
enrollment in the Conservation Reserve Program. A question was asked whether the 
land is valued at its highest and best use or as wasteland because it cannot be farmed. If 
a landowner enrolls in a government program for conservation, their drainage rights 
have been sold. Does that mean it exempts the land from benefitting from the existing 
drainage system?  

A question was asked how it is handled if landowners are able to show the viewers that 
their tile has been disconnected from a system. A question was also asked that if land is 
tiled and doesn’t outlet into the drainage system how the assessments are affected. 
Gary Ewert explained that the viewers meet with each individual landowner. If they 
have evidence through tile maps that show changes to the drainage system or the 
outlet, those acres are removed. The viewers’ job is to reflect what is actually happening 
on the landscape.  

Discussion was held regarding Minnesota Statute § 103E.351 regarding ROB. One of the 
reasons for a ROB is to tie the assessments to the value the land has today. A question 
was asked whether the items listed in the entire section had to be met or if only one of 
the criteria would have to be met for the ROB to be ordered. The statute states more 
than 50 percent of the landowners. In this case, only one person has asked for it. Land 
values are constantly changing. What would happen if several people came forward and 
requested a ROB? How would the board handle that situation? 

A question was asked about future considerations on a system that has had a ROB in the 
last few years. If a landowner asks for their assessments to be changed because land 
values or land use has changed, how would the board handle that? How much time 
between ROBs is considered reasonable and justifies ordering a new one? All of these 
questions were discussed, but no definitive answer was available. 

A question was asked about the per acre cost for a ROB. Gary Ewert stated that the 
viewers would need to know the acres of the drainage area in order to provide a cost 
estimate. 

What is the reason for doing this ROB and what is the board basing their decision on 
when there is no improvement petition and no plans for an improvement on Project 6. 
Can the HLWD initiate a ROB without an improvement petition? The HLWD has ordered 
ROBs on Projects 2, 4, and 84-4A. These did not have petitions for improvements and no 
one is aware of any landowners’ plans for requesting an improvement. These ROBs 
were done as part of Jackson County’s systematic approach. The order to initiate the 
ROB on Project 6 was done at the recommendation of Ron Ringquist, Dave Macek, and 
Kevin Nordquist, not specifically at the request of landowners. 

Gary Ewert will contact Ron Ringquist regarding this discussion and provide an update 
at the December meeting. 

 

PINK



 

3 
 

7. Grant Applications 
Catherine Wegehaupt explained grant application ideas for two open grant rounds. These 
included Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education (SARE) and Minnesota 
Conservation Corps (MCC). 

In the SARE grant application, the landowners plan to investigate the effects of cover crops 
on pre-emergent herbicides. The HLWD would assist with a newsletter mailing, education 
event, and reporting. Wayne Rasche made a motion to approve the letter of support for the 
SARE grant application. Jim Buschena seconded this. Motion carried unanimously. 

Through the MCC grant application, the HLWD is asking for the assistance in implementing a 
cedar revetment project and maintenance on two HLWD properties that contain restored 
prairies. Jim Buschena made a motion to approve the MCC grant application submission. 
Wayne Rasche seconded this. Motion carried unanimously. 

8. Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts (MAWD) Delegates 
Harvey Kruger nominated Jim Buschena and Bruce Leinen to serve as delegates. Wayne 
Rasche seconded this. Motion carried unanimously. Bruce Leinen made a motion to appoint 
Harvey Kruger to serve as an alternate. Jim Buschena seconded this. In favor: Buschena, 
Ewert, Leinen, Rasche. Opposed: Kruger. Motion carried. 

9. Reports 
 District Administrator 

Jan Voit reported on MAWD Awards review, Small Watersheds Grant review, Project 6, 
BWSR Academy, viewers meeting, Civic Engagement Networking and Co-Learning Event, 
low interest loan program, HLWD resolution, Heron Lake Duck Summit, annual reports, 
winter workshop, Jackson County JD 19, Jackson County JD 30, North Heron Lake Game 
Producers Association request, grant applications, Drainage and Water Conference, Board 
of Water and Soil Resources board openings, HLWD Advisory Committee, and MAWD 
resolutions. 

Jim Buschena made a motion to authorize up to $250 to provide a meal for HLWD Advisory 
Committee members at their December meeting. Bruce Leinen seconded this. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Discussion was held regarding MAWD Resolution #1 proposing a per diem increase. The 
resolution says that increased per diem could be a tool to recruit and retain competent, 
thoughtful, forward-looking individuals. The managers believed that the driving factor for 
participation as a HLWD manager was commitment to the organization and the watershed’s 
resources, not compensation. 

Watershed Technician 
Catherine Wegehaupt provided information regarding five-year cover crop program, winter 
workshop, Minnesota Department of Agriculture cover crop grant preliminary results, 
Seward 29 project, and grant applications. 

10. Adjournment 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:54 p.m. 
 

Harvey Kruger 
Secretary 

PINK



WORTHINGTON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
JANUARY 14, 2019

The Worthington Economic Development Authority meeting was called to order at 6:45 p.m. by
Chair Mike Kuhle with the following members present: Larry Janssen, Alan Oberloh, Chad
Cummings, Amy Ernst, Mike Harmon.  Honorary Council Member: Orville Janssen.

Staff present: Steve Robinson, City Administrator; Jason Brisson, Director of Community
Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services; Todd Wietzema, Public Works Director;
Janice Oberloh, Secretary to the Authority. 

Others present: Justine Wettschreck, KWOA.

MINUTES APPROVED

The motion was made by Amy Ernst, seconded by Mike Harmon and unanimously carried to
approve the EDAu minutes of June 25, 2018.

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01-01 ADOPTED ACKNOWLEDGING EXPIRATION OF TAX
INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT NO. 13 (BEDFORD TECHNOLOGY PROPOSED
PROJECT)  IN THE CITY OF WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA

In 2008, the Worthington Economic Development Authority (EDA) and the City Council established
a Pay-As-You-Go Tax Increment Financing (TIF) district to financially assist with eligible site
improvements related to the construction of B & R Ventures, L.L.C.'s planned 36,000 square foot
manufacturing facility located at 1180 27  Street.  B & R Ventures is the real estate arm of Bedfordth

Technology.

Jason Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services said,
structured as a Pay-As-You-Go district, the developer paid for the TIF eligible expenditures at the
time of the development and is being paid back with interest with semi-annual TIF payments form
the City/EDA.  Per the agreement, the City is obligated to continue to make the semi-annual
payments until the principal is paid or until the payment due February 1, 2019, whichever occurs
first.  With TIF revenues not meeting projections, the full amount of repayment will not be achieved.
City Staff will make the February 1, 2019 payment on January 15, 2019.  As the result of the TIF
assistance, this new facility will generate approximately $69,950 in new tax revenue annually, with
the City's share approximately $35,800.  Mr. Brisson said it was kind of a success story.

City Staff was recommending acknowledgment of the decertification of TIF District #13.

The motion was made by Alan Oberloh, seconded by Larry Janssen and unanimously carried to to
adopt the following resolution acknowledging the decertification:

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01-01

PINK



Worthington Economic Development Authority
January 14, 2019
Page 2

A RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING THE EXPIRATION OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
DISTRICT NO. 13 (BEDFORD TECHNOLOGY PROPOSED PROJECT) IN THE CITY OF
WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution) 

ADJOURNMENT

The motion was made by Larry Janssen, seconded by Amy Ernst and unanimously carried to adjourn
the meeting at 6:49 p.m.

Janice Oberloh
Secretary to the Authority

PINK



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MEMO

DATE: JANUARY 24, 2019

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CONSENT AGENDA CASE ITEMS

1. APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM LAWFUL GAMBLING PERMIT -
WORTHINGTON FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION

The following Application for Exemption from Lawful Gambling Permit has been received:

Organization: Worthington Firefighters Relief Association
CEO: Rick Von Holdt
Type of Event: Raffle
Date & Location of Event: March 2, 2019

Worthington Event Center, 1447 Prairie Drive

Approval of the application (included as Exhibit 1) must be obtained from the local
governing board prior to obtaining approval from the state.

Council action is requested on the Application for Exemption from Lawful Gambling Permit
submitted by the Worthington Firefighters Relief Association.

CASE ITEMS

1. SECOND READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE  - CHANGE OF ZONE -
PROPERTY LOCATED ALONG SOUTH CRAILSHEIM ROAD SOUTH OF
SUTHERLAND DRIVE

Pursuant to published notice this is the time and date set for the second reading of a proposed
ordinance that would rezone the following legally described property from its current "R-1" -
One Family Detached designation to "R-5" - Multi-Family, Medium and High Density:

The following described property, presently included in the "R-1" district,
shall henceforth be included in the "R-5" district:



Administrative Services Memo
January 24, 2019
Page 2

That part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter and the North Half of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 28, Township 102 North, Range 40 West, City
of Worthington, Nobles County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Beginning at the southeast corner of Glenwood Heights First Addition,
according to the recorded plat thereof; thence on an assumed bearing of South
89 degrees 37 minutes 02 seconds West, along the south line of said
Glenwood Heights First Addition, a distance of 330.01 feet to the southwest
corner of said Glenwood Heights First Addition; thence continuing South 89
degrees 37 minutes 02 seconds West a distance of 107.17 feet; thence South
0 degrees 24 minutes West a distance of 120.01 feet; thence continuing South
0 degrees 24 minutes West a distance of 671.74 feet; thence North 89 degrees
37 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 443.18 feet to the west right of way
line of County State Aid Highway No. 10; thence North 0 degrees 02 minutes
04 seconds West, along said west right of way line, a distance of 791.70 feet
to the point of beginning.

Rezoning of the subject property is being requested by Midwest Sustainable Construction
LLC and would allow for construction of two 27-unit apartments and an assisted living and
daycare.  A complete copy of the proposed ordinance was included in your January 14, 2019
Council agenda. 

It should be noted that a successful second reading requires a four-fifths vote by Council. 

Council action is requested to give a second reading to the proposed ordinance.

2. CLOSED SESSION UNDER MINN. STATUTE § 13D.05, SUBD. 3(C)(3) - REAL
ESTATE ACQUISITION- PARCEL NO. 31-3845-000

Council is asked to consider the purchase of real property; and develop terms and conditions
of a potential offer for the property identified as Parcel No. 31-3845-000.



Exhibit 1



Exhibit 1



PUBLIC SAFETY MEMO

DATE: JANUARY 24, 2019

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CASE ITEMS

1. ACCEPTANCE OF PROGRAM FUNDS

RE/MAX Premier Realty generously donated $1,000 to the Worthington Police Department
to benefit police programs. The funds will be utilized to enhance WPD's Blue in the School
program through purchases of books, pencils and other educational items officers will share
with students and teachers.

Council action is requested to adopt a resolution (Exhibit 1) accepting the $1,000.

2.  ACCEPTANCE OF PROGRAM FUNDS

Marv and Jeanine Spomer generously donated $500 to the Worthington Police Department
to benefit police programs. The funds will be utilized to enhance WPD's Blue in the School
program through purchases of books, pencils and other educational items officers will share
with students and teachers.

Council action is requested to adopt a resolution (Exhibit 2) accepting the $500 donation.

3. CONSIDERATION OF PUBIC COMMENT ON BODY WORN CAMERA
PROGRAM AND POLICY

The Worthington Police Department (WPD) is in the process of implementing a Body Worn
Camera (BWC) program. WPD has sought public comment through social media and is in
the process of developing policy. Tonight's Council meeting is another opportunity for public
comment related to implementation of the BWC program and the development of policy. A
draft policy is available as shown in (Exhibit 3) and will be posted on the WPD webpage.

Among the BWC programs being considered are WatchGuard and Axon.

Public comment is welcome.

TAN



TAN

Exhibit 1 



Exhibit 2



TAN

Exhibit 3



TAN

Exhibit 3



TAN

Exhibit 3



TAN

Exhibit 3



TAN

Exhibit 3



TAN

Exhibit 3



TAN

Exhibit 3



TAN

Exhibit 3



TAN

Exhibit 3



TAN

Exhibit 3



TAN

Exhibit 3



TAN

Exhibit 3



ENGINEERING MEMO

DATE: JANUARY 23, 2019
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL
SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

AGENDA CASE ITEMS

1. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR PREPARATION OF
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT LAYOUT

As Council is aware, in order to develop property to make lots available for residential
development a substantial investment in infrastructure is required. The cost of the core
infrastructure (street, drainage, sanitary sewer and water) will, in most undeveloped
locations, ultimately be the dominant factor in determining the cost of lots. The manner in
which the lots and infrastructure are configured will impact how desirable and affordable
the lots are. While the size, shape and terrain of the land being considered for
development together with infrastructure design requirements does restrain development
options, many layout options are typically available on larger tracts of land. 

Recognizing the need to evaluate potential layouts of the Dugdale property the housing
committee is seeking the assistance of a consulting firm to explore potential layouts and
determine their cost of development. This information will ultimately lead to a
determination if the development of the site is financially viable and what lots will be.
The process leading to such a determination will allow the housing committee to guide
design of the development layout so as to meet the intended goals of the project.

The Housing Committee worked with staff to develop a Request for Proposals (RFP) for
the services needed to bring a potential residential development through a preliminary
design phase. The RFP was sent to four firms. The firms of Bolton and Menk, SEH and
ISG submitted proposals. The fourth firm, Ulteig Engineers, declined to submit a
proposal. The Housing Committee appointed a subcommittee consisting of a Council
representative, Water and Light Commission representative and two staff members (City
Planner and City Engineer) to evaluate the proposals and make a recommendation to
Council. With two of the firms offering essentially equal technical qualifications, the firm
of Bolton and Menk was selected based on the committee’s preference in the firm’s
approach to the layout development process. Although fees were not a deciding factor
they were evaluated for reasonableness and are presented below for Council’s reference.

Firm Not to Exceed Fees  
Bolton and Menk $34,5000

 ISG $49,280
SEH $37,500

BLUE



Engineering Memo - January 23, 2019
Page 2

A proposed contract was requested from  Bolton and Menk. The proposed contract is
included as Exhibit 1. The preliminary services are proposed to be part of the overall
project and funded in the same manner as other project costs. The proposed services do
not include final design, permitting or construction phase services. Staff recommends that
Council authorize execution of the agreement in Exhibit 1 as may be modified to obtain
approval of the document by the City Attorney. 

The RFP, less exhibits, is also included in Exhibit 1 for Council information. Council will
likely be most interested in that part of the RFP through General Work Plan. 

2. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR FOX FARM ROAD BRIDGE
REPLACEMENT 

At its November 13, 2018 meeting Council approved a cooperative construction
agreement with Nobles County providing for the development of plans for the
replacement of the Fox Farm Road bridge nearest Crailsheim Drive. At that time it was
presented that services of a consultant will also be required to provide for the hydraulic
design (culvert sizing) of the bridge replacement. Exhibit 2 is the proposed agreement
with AE2S to provide those services. The amount budgeted for the hydraulic design was
$5,000 based on the County’s experience in utilizing similar services. The proposed fees
are not to exceed $5,500 which is generally consistent with the budget. The total budget
for the County and consultant’s work is $10,000. The need for any budget adjustment will
be known as actual costs for the County and consultant’s work are incurred.

Staff recommends that Council authorize execution of the agreement in Exhibit 2 as may
be modified to obtain approval of the document by the City Attorney. 

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-1

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-2

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-3

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-4

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-5

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-6

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-7

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-8

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-9

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-10

EXHIBIT I

BLUE



•
•
•
•

EXHIBIT 1-11

BLUE



•
•
•
•
•

EXHIBIT 1-12

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-13

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-14

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-15

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-16

BLUE



EXHIBIT 1-17

BLUE



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Introduction

Due to a shortage of lots available for construction of single family residential homes, the City is

exploring the potential of developing residential lots for market rate sale. In concept, the City

would finance the development as any other developer would be required to do pursuant to the

City’s subdivision regulations and special assessment policy. This RFP is to solicit the

professional services required to evaluate the potential to cost effectively develop residential lots

within a specific tract of land. At a minimum, lots to be created would be targeted for the

“Executive” and “Move-up” market as defined in the Comprehensive Housing Market Study

(Housing Study) recently completed by Maxfield Research and Consulting. The City’s Housing

Committee is also interested in exploring the potential to create additional lots meeting a more

diverse market as recommended in the attached memo regarding Preliminary Assessment of a

New Subdivision in Worthington, also prepared by Maxfield Research and Consulting. The

evaluation is to determine if the City will complete the acquisition of this tract or abandon this

option. Should the City acquire this tract, the City may continue with development utilizing the

consultant selected through this solicitation or may elect to utilize a different consultant, City

engineering staff, or a combination of engineering resources. 

  

The tract being evaluated at this time is approximately 50 acres in size and located between

existing residential development and the City’s westerly growth boundary as defined in its

current Comprehensive Plan. See Map 1. The majority of the property is currently outside of the

corporate limits. Existing infrastructure in the residential development bounding the east edge of

the subject tract was designed for a development concept that included the subject tract (Map 2).

Existing sanitary sewer and water is consistent with the sanitary sewer collection and water

distribution master plans. The storm water drainage plan for the two drainage areas extending

into the subject tract will need to be updated to incorporate the current NPDES storm water

construction permit standards and be re-evaluated in regard to providing protection of structures

in a 100 year event. No major transportation plan elements need to be incorporated into the

development. 

The City’s Housing Committee includes two members of the City Council and two members of

the City’s Water and Light Commission. Both the Council and Commission are providing

financial resources for the proposed development.

The Comprehensive Housing Market Study may be found at:

 http://www.ci.worthington.mn.us/sites/default/files/docs-forms/2018Worthington_Housing_Study.pdf

General Work Plan

The selected consultant will be expected to interface with the City’s Housing Committee to

establish a preferred development plan through a process of eliminating less desired plans and

refining remaining plans. 

EXHIBIT 1-18

BLUE



The selected consultant will initially need to translate the findings and recommendations of

Maxfield Research and Consulting into potential development concepts for the site. Upon

determination of site constraints, including those pertaining to storm water management, the

consultant is expected to have a kick off meeting with the Housing Committee to gain input from

the committee and initiate exploration of how the site might be utilized to begin satisfying the

owner occupied needs identified in the market study. While a priority goal to provide

"Executive" and "Move-up" lots has been identified, an investigation into the potential for the

site to provide for other markets, particularly townhome type housing, without detracting from

the priority goal is desired. The committee also anticipates meeting with local builders and

realtors to obtain their perspectives on lot needs prior to the kick off meeting.  In a work session

format, the consultant should be prepared to interactively “sketch out” rudimentary development

concepts. The purpose of the initial meeting will be to gain direction from the committee, aided

by the benefit of the site sketches, as to what markets and other objectives are to be addressed in

the process of developing a preferred layout. 

The consultant will be expected to develop multiple initial development concepts in order to

expose the committee to a range of possibilities to address the goals established at the kick off

meeting. Initial concepts will include options with all storm water facilities contained within the

subject tract and options with rate control provided all or partially upstream of the tract. Initial

concepts will also include variations in meeting the goals indicated in the kick off meeting. Each 

concept provided in this step shall include a generalized cost estimate for necessary infrastructure

and land acquisition. Initial determinations of feasibility and cost estimates are to be reasonable

but need to be only as detailed as necessary to demonstrate relative cost efficiency between

options and a useful scope of total cost. The specific number of initial concepts to be provided is

not defined but the committee should be provided with a diverse range of generally feasible and

cost effective approaches to optimizing the tract for delivery of targeted lots as well as appeal to

buyers. 

After an initial review of concepts, it is expected that the committee will narrow its choices to no

more than three concepts. These concepts may vary from the initial concepts as directed by the

committee. The committee may, independent of meeting with the consultant, seek input on the

concepts from local builders and realtors.  It will be expected that the evaluation of the feasibility

and estimated costs of the remaining concepts be refined for a final selection by the committee. A

preliminary design of the preferred concept is to be prepared. Preliminary design is to be

adequate to advance to development of any report needed for funding the project with special

assessments and/or to begin development of final design and construction documents.

The committee may abandon consideration of the tract at any point in the process at which time

services of the consultant will no longer be needed. 

Scope of Services 

Lot sizes and configuration are to target the "Executive" and "Move-up" markets as defined in

the Housing Study and, to the extent directed by the committee, include additional lots as

recommended in the Preliminary Assessment of a New Subdivision in Worthington  memo. The

development is to be able to be cost effectively completed in two to four phases with a target of

EXHIBIT 1-19

BLUE



about 20 or more lots in each phase. The larger “executive” lots should be positioned to

aesthetically benefit from natural or constructed features. 

Concept development through preliminary design may be based on available LIDAR and/or a 2

foot contour AutoCAD file available from the City. See attached contour sample. The City

contour file is of mapping completed in 1998 and does not extend west of the subject tract. Use

of LIDAR will be required for storm water design. The City will provide critical point elevations

within the subject tract and right-of-ways in the existing development if requested by the

consultant. 

That portion of the existing master plan for storm water management applicable to the proposed

development must be updated by the consultant. Applicable figures from the current master plan

are attached. The original storm water plan prepared for the existing development relied on

protection of structures from a 100 year event by use of overflow swales. The current master plan

implements rate control upstream of the planned growth area. The existing master plan was based

on pre-2013 storm water permitting standards. No applicable storm water permit is open. The

master plan update is to incorporate current storm water treatment standards. Infiltration is

typically not allowable within the community due to soil types and/or seasonal ground water

depth. Any soil borings required to confirm elimination of the potential to infiltrate is not to be

included in the scope of services and would be provided through direct procurement by the City

under guidance by the consultant. Retention/detention features of the storm water plan are to be

integrated into the development concepts for cost efficiency as well as providing marketable

aesthetic features to the extent reasonable. Providing rate control upstream as well as within the

development is to be explored in the development of concepts.

Sanitary sewer, water main, and streets meeting current city design standards are to be

incorporated into all levels of development concepts in a feasible manner. The potential to serve

the area north of the subject tract and southwest of the creek draining to Lake Okabena is to be

included in the concepts. Area calculations indicate the existing 8" sanitary sewer can serve this

service area. Existing sanitary sewer capacity for the entire service area is to be verified. The City

will provide design and as built plans, if available, of the infrastructure in the existing

development. The plans are in PDF format. Plans completed prior to 1998 are on a different

datum than currently used or represented on the attached contour information. The City will

provide critical invert elevations of infrastructure designed on the older datum as requested by

the consultant. 

A multi-use trail corridor to connect the development to the existing trail system is to be

considered and included as is reasonably feasible. A neighborhood park should also be

considered and included in the development layout.

Initial concept cost estimates for street, sanitary sewer, and water main may be based on typical

per foot costs for the projected size and depth. Initially estimated lot costs will need to include

area based special assessments for sanitary sewer and water. In intermediate concepts, the costs

for sanitary sewer and water will need to be split between those costs associated with serving the

proposed development and those costs associated in serving a larger area. Street surfacing is

allowed to be completed as an assessable rather than as a developer installed improvement. The

EXHIBIT 1-20

BLUE



consultant should anticipate the need to estimate concrete and bituminous alternatives. In some

cases the improvements may be completed as an assessable project with costs being distributed

such that not all costs need to be incorporated into lot values. City staff will assist in applying the

City’s assessment policy and in distribution of projected assessments; however, the consultant

will need to split costs as requested and provide units such as frontage and/or lot areas and apply

projected rates to the lots. 

Storm sewer costs are to be estimated with reduced assumptions and increased refinement as the

concepts evolve from initial to preliminary design. It is anticipated that storm sewer

improvements will be completed as an assessable cost with a significant city share. The costs will

be divided into the drainage area for determination of an applicable area rate. The assessable rate 

is subject to a defined maximum. City staff will assist in applying the assessment policy;

however, the consultant will need to apply projected rates to the lots. 

Acquisition costs for the subject tract are known. An assumed cost to be used for any additional

acquisition(s) that may be needed will also be provided by the City. 

Meetings

As envisioned at this time, the consultant should anticipate meeting with the Housing Committee

at the kick off meeting described above, at the time initial concepts are presented, and at the time

intermediate concepts are presented. The meeting to present the intermediate concepts may be

with the full Council. It is understood that the committee may wish to meet with the consultant at

additional steps depending on the progression of the development concepts. Interface with City

staff is expected to be on going with use of electronic communication, including delivering draft

concepts, to the extent possible. The consultant may add additional meetings as it anticipates

necessary. 

Schedule 

The City has signed a purchase agreement with a closing date recently extended to 6/10/2019. It

will be the goal to have the committee’s recommendation to the City Council and Water and

Light Commission by no later than May 13, 2019. It is recognized that the consultant’s schedule

may be affected by the decision making process of the City. The proposal is to include a

schedule, expressed in weeks from authorization to start and subsequent events, excluding the

City’s time in making any required decision. Such a schedule would provide the time for

completing initial concepts, developing refined layouts as previously described, and for

completing the preliminary design. Following selection of a consultant, a specific schedule,

including that for committee’s actions, will be developed. Schedule will be a consideration in the

selection process.  

Consultant Selection

The consultant will be selected by a committee consisting of a City Council and a Water and

Light Commission member from the Housing Committee, the City Planner, and the City

Engineer.

EXHIBIT 1-21

BLUE



Selection will be based on the following criteria:

Proposed Schedule. The schedule may be presented in increments of time following

decisions by the City/Housing Committee.

Experience in Creative Design of Attractive Marketable Housing Developments.

Civil Engineering Capabilities. Successful experience in municipal engineering,

including storm water management, is a minimum requirement.

Ability to Work in a Committee Environment.

Fees. Fees may be used as a consideration in the selection of a consultant. 

Each criteria will be weighed equally; however, a structured rating is not anticipated. Interviews

are not anticipated. 

Submission of Proposals

Proposals are to include a general statement of qualification. In addition to identifying the firm’s

basic municipal and storm water management capabilities, the proposals do need to demonstrate

that the firm is capable of constructively working with the housing committee to establish a

development layout meeting their expectations and that the firm is prepared to immediately

undertake the services required.

Proposals are to include proposed fees. Due to the inability to establish if services may be

terminated early and due to the variable nature of working up concepts to be approved by the

committee, fees should be submitted as hourly not to exceed. The City is interested in a balance

of interactivity by the committee and efficiency in providing the services needed. Not to exceed

fees should reflect the nature of the process.

The City will not enter into an agreement which includes limits of liability. 

Proposals may be submitted electronically or mailed (4 copies) for receipt on or before December

13, 2018 to:

Mail: Dwayne Haffield 

City of Worthington 

P.O. Box 279 

Worthington, MN 56187 

Email: d.haffield@ci.worthington.mn.us

EXHIBIT 1-22

BLUE



E-100  03/2016 

January 10, 2019 

Dwayne Haffield, P.E. 
Director of Engineering 
303 Ninth Street 
Worthington, MN 56187 

RE: Letter Agreement between Client and AE2S 
Foxfarm Road – Bridge Replacement Hydraulic Analysis 
Worthington, Minnesota 

Dear Mr. Haffield: 

Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc. (AE2S) proposes to render professional engineering 
services (Assignment) to the City of Worthington (CLIENT) for the proposed Foxfarm Road bridge replacement 
project on the upper branch of West Creek Tributary to Okabena Lake. 

This Agreement, including Exhibit A, sets forth the terms and conditions under which the CLIENT and AE2S shall 
be governed regarding the Assignment. 

Scope of Basic Services 

AE2S has prepared the following scope of work to assist the CLIENT with evaluating the existing and proposed 
stream crossing to meet local, state and federal floodplain standards.  The existing bridge is to be replaced with a 
single barrel box culvert. The crossing is located just upstream of a FEMA Zone AE floodplain. AE2S is 
proposing to design the box culvert based on a no-rise condition within the upstream and downstream 
floodplains.   

AE2S will perform the following tasks: 

Establish Base Flood Elevations (BFEs)  
The existing HEC-RAS model provided by the DNR will be reviewed and updated based on additional 
survey data collected by the CLIENT.  
Evaluate the existing bridge crossing to determine the upstream and downstream Base Flood 
Elevations.
Any additional survey data needs will be identified and requested to be collected by the CLIENT.  
Any changes in the analysis will be coordinated with the City, County and DNR.   

2)  Proposed Box Culvert Design 
Evaluate the proposed crossing based on a replacement single barrel culvert.  
The model updated as part of establishing the existing conditions BFEs will be utilized to analyze the 
proposed crossing. 
Hydraulic design of the crossing will be designed based on City, County, MnDOT & DNR standards.  
AE2S will provide the key hydraulic parameters such as rise, span, inverts and length for the CLIENT 
to prepare final design drawings.

EXHIBIT 2-1

BLUE



Dwayne Haffield, P.E. 
RE: Letter Agreement for Foxfarm Road – Bridge Replacement Hydraulic Analysis 
Worthington, Minnesota 
January 10, 2019 
Page 2 of 3 

Design of the box culvert will be based on creating a no-rise condition in the downstream FEMA 
floodplain.  

3)  Documentation 
The MnDOT Hydraulic Data table will be completed and provided to the CLIENT for integration into 
the plans.  
A no-rise certificate will be completed as applicable. 

4) Project Coordination 
AE2S will coordinate City, County and the DNR as needed during the design. 

Assumptions
Crossing analysis will not be required to be submitted to the DNR or FEMA for review. 
A Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) is not required for the crossing. 
A detailed report (beyond the MnDOT hydraulic data table and no rise certificate) will not be 
necessary for this project. 
Permitting with the County, Watershed District, or any other local, state, or federal entity will be 
completed by the CLIENT. 

Additional Services

Services resulting from significant changes in the general scope, extent, or character of the Assignment are not 
included as a part of the Scope of Basic Services.  If authorized in writing by the CLIENT, AE2S will provide 
services beyond the scope of this Agreement on an hourly basis in accordance with the Hourly Fee Schedule 
attached as Exhibit B.  

CLIENT’S Responsibilities

CLIENT shall do the following in a timely manner, so as not to delay the services of AE2S: 

1. Designate a person to act as CLIENT’s representative with respect to the services to be rendered under 
this Agreement.  Such person shall have authority to transmit instructions, receive information, and 
interpret and define CLIENT’s policies and decisions with respect to services for the Assignment. 

2. Provide relevant information regarding requirements for the Assignment.  AE2S shall be entitled to 
use and rely upon all information provided by CLIENT or others in performing AE2S’s services 
under this Agreement. 

3. Provide access to the relevant site sufficient for AE2S to performs its services under this Agreement. 

4. CLIENT shall, so long as AE2S is not in default, promptly pay AE2S for such services as have been 
performed satisfactorily hereunder in accordance with the fee terms set forth herein. 

5. CLIENT to provide copies of design files as PDFs, CAD or other applicable electronic format for the 
hydraulic analysis. 

6. CLIENT to provide the existing conditions survey file in CAD or another applicable electronic format. 

7. Obtain any additional survey needs for the project. 

EXHIBIT 2-2

BLUE



Dwayne Haffield, P.E. 
RE: Letter Agreement for Foxfarm Road – Bridge Replacement Hydraulic Analysis 
Worthington, Minnesota 
January 10, 2019 
Page 3 of 3 

CLIENT shall bear all costs incident to compliance with its responsibilities pursuant to this section. 

Fees

AE2S shall render services under this Agreement on an hourly basis in accordance with the Hourly Fee Schedule 
attached as Exhibit B not to exceed $5,500 without written authorization from CLIENT which includes all project 
related expenses. 

Performance Schedule

AE2S shall use commercially reasonable efforts to complete Basic Services within a reasonable time period 
following the design schedule of the CLIENT. 

Contract Documents

This Agreement includes the following documents, incorporated herein by reference: 

1. Exhibit A - Terms and Conditions; 
2. Exhibit B - Hourly Fee and Expense Schedule; 
3. All other attached Exhibits referenced in this Agreement;  
4. Any drawings or specifications provided by the CLIENT in writing; and 
5. Any duly executed written amendments. 

EXHIBIT 2-3

BLUE



Dwayne Haffield, P.E. 
RE: Letter Agreement for Foxfarm Road – Bridge Replacement Hydraulic Analysis 
Worthington, Minnesota 
January 10, 2019 
Page 4 of 3 

There are no contract documents other than this Agreement and those documents listed above. 

If this Agreement sets forth your understanding of our agreement, including the scope of work desired, fees, terms, 
and conditions, please sign in the space provided and return a copy to AE2S.  Thank you for the opportunity to 
assist in this project and we look forward to working with you. 

Sincerely, 

Justin Klabo, P.E., C.F.M 

AE2S       CLIENT 

       Accepted this _____ day of 
       __________________________, 20___ 

By: _______________________________  By: ________________________________ 
 Aaron Vollmer, P.E. 
       Name (Print):________________________ 

       Title: ______________________________ 

EXHIBIT 2-4

BLUE



Exhibit A - Standard Terms and Conditions
Page 1 of 2 

This is EXHIBIT A, consisting of 2 pages, referred to in and part of 
the Agreement between CLIENT and AE2S dated January 10, 2019. 

Standard Terms and Conditions    

The Agreement is supplemented to include the following terms and conditions: 

1. Standard of Care 
 a. The standard of care for all professional services performed or furnished 

by AE2S under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used 
by members of AE2S’s profession practicing under similar circumstances 
at the same time and in the same locality.  AE2S makes no warranties, 
express or implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with 
AE2S’s services. 

 b. CLIENT shall be responsible for, and AE2S may rely upon, the accuracy 
and completeness of all requirements, programs, instructions, reports, data, 
and other information furnished by CLIENT to AE2S pursuant to this 
Agreement.  AE2S may use such requirements, reports, data, and 
information in performing or furnishing services under this Agreement. 

2. Payments to AE2S 
 Invoices will be prepared in accordance with AE2S’s standard invoicing 

practices and will be submitted to CLIENT by AE2S monthly, unless 
otherwise agreed.  Invoices are due and payable within 30 days.  If 
CLIENT fails to make any payment due AE2S for services and expenses 
within 30 days, the amounts due AE2S will be increased at the rate of 
1.75% per month (or the maximum rate of interest permitted by law, if less) 
from said thirtieth day.  In addition, AE2S may, after giving seven days 
written notice to CLIENT, suspend services under this Agreement until 
AE2S has been paid in full all amounts due for services, expenses, and 
other related charges.  All payments shall be made in United States Dollars. 

3. Insurance 
 AE2S will maintain insurance coverage for Workers' Compensation, 

Professional Liability, General Liability, and Automobile Liability and will 
provide certificates of insurance to CLIENT upon request. 

4. Indemnification and Allocation of Risk 
 a. To the fullest extent permitted by law, AE2S shall indemnify and hold 

harmless CLIENT and CLIENT’s officers, directors, members, and 
employees from any and all costs, losses, and damages (including but not 
limited to all reasonable fees and charges of engineers, architects, 
attorneys, and other professionals, and all court, arbitration, or other 
dispute resolution costs) arising out of or relating to the Project, provided 
that any such cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, 
disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other 
than the Work itself), including the loss of use resulting therefrom, but only 
to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of AE2S or AE2S’s 
officers, directors, members, partners, employees, or Consultants. The 
parties expressly agree that AE2S or AE2S’s officers, directors, members, 
partners, or employees have no duty to defend CLIENT and CLIENT’s 
officers, directors, members, and employees against any claims, causes of 
action, demands, lawsuits, or proceedings of any kind. 

 b. To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold 
harmless AE2S, AE2S’s officers, directors, partners, employees, and 
consultants from and against costs, losses, and damages (including but not 
limited to reasonable fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, 
and other professionals, and reasonable court or arbitration or other dispute 
resolution costs) to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of 
CLIENT or CLIENT's officers, directors, partners, employees, and 
consultants with respect to this Agreement. 

 c. In addition to the indemnity provided under paragraph 4.b. of this 
Exhibit, and to the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall 
indemnify and hold harmless AE2S and AE2S’s officers, directors, 
partners, employees, and consultants from and against injuries, losses, 
damages and expenses (including but not limited to all reasonable fees and 
charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all 
court or arbitration or other disputes resolution costs) caused by, arising 

out of, or resulting from Hazardous Environmental Condition, provided 
that (i) any such injuries, losses, damages and expenses are attributable to 
bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of 
tangible property, including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (ii) 
nothing in this paragraph 4.c. shall obligate CLIENT to indemnify any 
individual or entity to the extent of that individual or entity's own 
negligence or willful misconduct. 

 d. To the fullest extent permitted by law, AE2S’s total liability to CLIENT 
and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT for any injuries, 
losses, damages and expenses caused in part by the negligence of AE2S 
and in part by the negligence of CLIENT or any other negligent entity or 
individual, shall not exceed the percentage share that AE2S’s negligence 
bears to the total negligence of CLIENT, AE2S, and all other negligent 
entities and individuals. 

5. Exclusion of Special, Incidental, Indirect, and Consequential Damages 
 To the fullest extent permitted by law, and notwithstanding any other 

provision in the Agreement, AE2S and AE2S’s officers, directors, partners, 
employees, agents, and Consultants, or any of them, shall not be liable to 
CLIENT or anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT for any 
special, incidental, indirect, or consequential damages whatsoever arising 
out of, resulting from, or in any way related to the Assignment or this 
Agreement, from any cause or causes, including but not limited to any such 
damages caused by the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict 
liability, breach of contract or warranties, express or implied, of AE2S or 
AE2S’s officers, directors, partners, employees, agents, or AE2S's 
Consultants, or any of them. 

6. Not Used. 

7. Termination of Contract 
 Either party may at any time, upon seven days prior written notice to the 

other party, terminate this Agreement.  Upon such termination, CLIENT 
shall pay to AE2S all amounts owing to AE2S under this Agreement, for 
all work performed up to the effective date of termination, plus reasonable 
termination costs.   

8. Access 
 CLIENT shall arrange for safe access to and make all provisions for AE2S 

and AE2S’s Consultants to enter upon public and private property as 
required for AE2S to perform services under this Agreement. 

9. Hazardous Environmental Conditions 
 It is acknowledged by both parties that AE2S’s scope of services does not 

include any services related to a "Hazardous Environmental Condition,” 
i.e. the presence at the site of asbestos, PCBs, petroleum, hazardous waste, 
or radioactive materials in such quantities or circumstances that may 
present a substantial danger to persons or property exposed thereto in 
connection with the Assignment.  In the event AE2S or any other party 
encounters a Hazardous Environmental Condition, AE2S may, at its option 
and without liability for consequential or any other damages, suspend 
performance of services on the portion of the Assignment affected thereby 
until CLIENT:  (i) retains appropriate specialist consultant(s) or 
contractor(s) to identify and, as appropriate, abate, remediate, or remove 
the Hazardous Environmental Condition; and  (ii) warrants that the site is 
in full compliance with applicable laws and regulations.  CLIENT 
acknowledges that AE2S is performing professional services for CLIENT 
and that AE2S is not and shall not be required to become an "arranger," 
"operator," "generator," or "transporter" of hazardous substances, as 
defined in the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, 
and Liability Act of 1990 (CERCLA), which are or may be encountered at 
or near the site in connection with AE2S’s activities under this Agreement. 

10. Patents
 AE2S shall not conduct patent searches in connection with its services 

under this Agreement and assumes no responsibility for any patent or 

EXHIBIT 2-5

BLUE



Exhibit A - Standard Terms and Conditions
Page 2 of 2 

copyright infringement arising therefrom.  Nothing in this Agreement shall 
be construed as a warranty or representation that anything made, used, or 
sold arising out of the services performed under this Agreement will be 
free from infringement of patents or copyrights. 

11. Ownership and Reuse of Documents 
 All documents prepared or furnished by AE2S pursuant to this Agreement 

are instruments of service, and AE2S shall retain an ownership and 
property interest therein.  Reuse of any such documents by CLIENT shall 
be at CLIENT's sole risk; and CLIENT agrees to indemnify, and hold 
AE2S harmless from all claims, damages, and expenses including 
attorney's fees arising out of such reuse of documents by CLIENT or by 
others acting through CLIENT. 

12. Use of Electronic Media 
 a. Copies of Documents that may be relied upon by CLIENT are limited to 

the printed copies (also known as hard copies) that are signed or sealed by 
the AE2S.  Files in electronic media format of text, data, graphics, or of 
other types that are furnished by AE2S to CLIENT are only for 
convenience of CLIENT.  Any conclusion or information obtained or 
derived from such electronic files will be at the user’s sole risk. 

 b. When transferring documents in electronic media format, AE2S makes 
no representations as to long-term compatibility, usability, or readability of 
documents resulting from the use of software application packages, 
operating systems, or computer hardware differing from those used by 
AE2S at the beginning of this Assignment. 

 c.  If there is a discrepancy between the electronic files and the hard copies, 
the hard copies govern. 

 d. Because data stored in electronic media format can deteriorate or be 
modified inadvertently or otherwise without authorization of the data’s 
creator, the party receiving electronic files agrees that it will perform 
acceptance tests or procedures within 60 days, after which the receiving 
party shall be deemed to have accepted the data thus transferred.  Any 
errors detected within the 60-day acceptance period will be corrected by 
the party delivering the electronic files.  AE2S shall not be responsible to 
maintain documents stored in electronic media format after acceptance by 
CLIENT. 

13. Contractors 
 AE2S shall not at any time supervise, direct, control, or have authority over 

any contractor's work, nor shall AE2S have authority over or be 
responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures 
of construction selected or used by any contractor, or the safety precautions 
and programs incident thereto, for security or safety at a project site, nor 
for any failure of a contractor to comply with laws and regulations 
applicable to such contractor's furnishing and performing of its work.  
AE2S neither guarantees the performance of any contractor nor assumes 
responsibility for any contractor’s failure to furnish and perform its work 
in accordance with the contract between CLIENT and such contractor.  
AE2S shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any contractor, 
subcontractor, or supplier, or of any of their agents or employees or of any 
other persons (except AE2S’s own employees) at a project site or otherwise 
furnishing or performing any construction work; or for any decision made 
regarding the construction contract requirements, or any application, 
interpretation, or clarification of the construction contract other than those 
made by AE2S. 

14. Force Majeure 
 AE2S shall not be liable for any loss or damage due to failure or delay in 

rendering any service called for under this Agreement resulting from any 
cause beyond AE2S’s reasonable control. 

15. No Third Party Beneficiaries 
 All duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement will 

be for the sole and exclusive benefit of CLIENT and AE2S and not for the 
benefit of any other party. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create 
a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a third party 
against either CLIENT or AE2S.  AE2S’s services under this Agreement 
are being performed solely for CLIENT’s benefit, and no other entity shall 

have any claim against AE2S because of this Agreement or the 
performance or nonperformance of services hereunder.   

16. Assignment 
 Neither party shall assign its rights, interests or obligations under this 

Agreement without the express written consent of the other party.   

17. Binding Effect 
 This Agreement shall bind, and the benefits thereof shall inure to the 

respective parties hereto, their legal representatives, executors, 
administrators, successors, and assigns. 

18. Severability and Waiver of Provisions 
 Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable 

under any laws or regulations shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining 
provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon CLIENT and AE2S, 
who agree that the Agreement shall be reformed to replace such stricken 
provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes 
as close as possible to expressing the intention of the stricken provision.  
Non-enforcement of any provision by either party shall not constitute a 
waiver of that provision, nor shall it affect the enforceability of that 
provision or of the remainder of this Agreement. 

19. Survival 
 All express representations, indemnifications, or limitations of liability 

included in this Agreement will survive its completion or termination for 
any reason. 

20. Headings 
 The headings used in this Agreement are for general reference only and do 

not have special significance. 

21. Controlling Law 
 This Agreement is to be governed by the law of the State of Minnesota 

without regard to its conflicts of laws principles. 

22. Notices 
 Any notice required under this Agreement will be in writing, addressed to 

the appropriate party at its address on the signature page and given 
personally, or by registered or certified mail postage prepaid, or by a 
commercial courier service.  All notices shall be effective upon the date of 
receipt.  

23.    Executed in Counterparts
 This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which together 

will constitute one and the same instrument.  Delivery of an executed 
counterpart of this Agreement shall constitute effective delivery of this 
Agreement.  Each party agrees that the delivery of the Agreement by 
facsimile or electronic mail shall have the same force and effect as delivery 
of original signature and that each Party may use such facsimile or 
electronic mail signatures as evidence of the execution and delivery of the 
Agreement by the parties to the same extent that an original signature could 
be used. 

EXHIBIT 2-6

BLUE



Exhibit B – Hourly Fee and Expense Schedule
Page 1 of 1 

This is EXHIBIT B, consisting of 1 page, referred to in and part of 
the Agreement between CLIENT and AE2S dated January 10, 2019. 

Hourly Fee and Expense Schedule 

Reimbursable Expenses and Standard Hourly rates in effect on the date of the Agreement are set forth below.  Rates are subject to
annual adjustment effective January 1. 

Labor Rates* 
Engineering Assistant 1 $69.00 
Engineering Assistant 2 $88.00 
Engineer I $103.00 
Engineer II $132.00 
Engineer III $157.00 
Engineer IV $178.00 
Engineer V $194.00 

Engineering Technician I $68.00 
Engineering Technician II $87.00 
Engineering Technician III $103.00 
Engineering Technician IV $120.00 
Engineering Technician V $136.00 

GIS Specialist I $88.00 
GIS Specialist II $105.00 
GIS Specialist III $126.00 
GIS Specialist IV $141.00

Reimbursable Expense Rates 
Transportation  $0.65/mile 
Survey Vehicle $0.70/mile 
B&W Photocopies 8½” x11” $0.10/copy 
B&W Laser Printouts 8½” x11” $0.20/page 
Color Laser Printouts/Copies 8½” x11”  $0.68/page 
Plots – Color Bond $1.25/s.f. 
Plots – Monochrome Bond/Vellum $0.75/s.f. 
Plots – Film/Photo High Gloss $2.00/s.f. 
UAS - Photo/Video Grade $100.00/day 
Video Equipment $100.00/each 
Total Station – Robotic $35.00/hour 
Geo 7 PR GPS $25.00/hour 
Fast Static/RTK GPS $50.00/hour 
R1 GNSS GPS $30.00/day 
Sonar Mite $50.00/day 
All-Terrain Vehicle/Boat $100.00/day 
Air Transportation - Pilatus $1,600.00/hour 
Air Transportation – Cirrus $700.00/hour 
In-house Lodging $150.00/day 
Legal Services Reimbursement $224.00/hour 
Outside Services** cost *1.15 
Geotechnical Services cost *1.30 
Out of Pocket Expenses*** cost*1.15 
Rental Car cost*1.20 

*            Position titles are for labor rate grade purposes 
only.  

** Includes laboratory testing, architectural and 
engineering consultants, surveying, etc. 

*** Includes toll telephone, shipping, postage, 
subsistence, technical literature, equipment rental, etc. 

These rates are subject to adjustment each year on January 1. 

EXHIBIT 2-7

BLUE



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT MEMO 
 
DATE: JANUARY 28, 2019 
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CASE ITEMS 

1. NO-BUILD EASEMENT AND AGREEMENT 
 
JR & R Partnership and Yellow Company, LLC have entered into a no-build easement and agreement for 
property owned by Yellow Company, LLC north of 1727 Oxford Street. Minnesota State Building Code 
requires that the recently developed commercial structure at 1727 Oxford Street building must be set back 
at least 60 feet from the property line. The current building is 34 feet from the property line. To ensure 
compliance with the Minnesota State Building Code, the no-build easement agreement will require that no 
buildings on the abutting parcel may be constructed within 60 feet of the existing building at 1727 Oxford 
Street. The City is a party to this agreement to ensure that the existing building complies with the 
Minnesota State Building Code as the abutting parcel develops. 
 
Council action is requested to authorize the Mayor and Clerk to execute the document in Exhibit 1A. 

GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



01-17-2019 12:54 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/18/19                               PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ANDERSON ALIGNMENT INC                  1/18/19 #329 OIL CHANGES, DOT INSP MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         220.73

                                        1/18/19 #329 OIL CHANGES, DOT INSP MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         170.63

                                        1/18/19 #316 OIL CHANGE, DOT INSPE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          30.58

                                        1/18/19 #316 OIL CHANGE, DOT INSPE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         160.00

                                        1/18/19 #308 HYDRAULIC VALVE REPAI MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          41.98

                                        1/18/19 #308 HYDRAULIC VALVE REPAI MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         118.75

                                        1/18/19 #329 OIL CHANGES, DOT INSP STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                 220.73

                                        1/18/19 #329 OIL CHANGES, DOT INSP STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                 170.63_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,134.03

 

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY                     1/18/19 OIL                        ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          12.20-

                                        1/18/19 FILTER                     ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          21.10

                                        1/18/19 TESTER                     ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          17.99

                                        1/18/19 FILTER                     ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          30.74

                                        1/18/19 GREASE                     ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE           7.69_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              65.32

 

AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO                    1/18/19 PUMP STATION SCADA WORK    WATER              FA PURIFY EQUIPMENT          3,241.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,241.00

 

BANNER ASSOCIATES INC                   1/18/19 RAW WATER PIPELIINE RELOC  WATER              FA TRANS MAINS               5,664.13_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,664.13

 

C&S CHEMICALS INC                       1/18/19 4,276 GALLONS ALUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                4,981.54_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,981.54

 

CONTINENTAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT INC        1/18/19 LEL SENSOR FOR GX-2000 GAS MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         154.28_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             154.28

 

DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP INC                 1/18/19 WELL #26 POWER CABLE       WATER              M-PUMPING                      274.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             274.34

 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY        1/18/19 QUARTERLY BLDG PERMIT SURC GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,149.28_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,149.28

 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP                    1/18/19 LEGAL FEES-STORM WATER BON STORM WATER MANAGE GO REV BOND SERIES 201       7,500.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,500.00

 

ECHO GROUP INC                          1/18/19 STREET LIGHT REPAIR SUPPLI ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG           70.62

                                        1/18/19 STREET LIGHT REPAIR SUPPLI ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG            3.63

                                        1/18/19 STREET LIGHT REPAIR SUPPLI ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG           78.20

                                        1/18/19 BATTERY                    ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          58.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             210.85

 

EHLERS & ASSOCIATES INC                 1/18/19 KOLANDER-2019 PUBLIC FINAN GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     295.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             295.00

 

ESHLEMAN ARMAND                         1/18/19 SW CHAPTER MEETING 3/18    GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT             8.00

                                        1/18/19 SW CHAPTER MEETING-1/16/19 GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT             8.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              16.00

 

FARAGHER JEFFREY                        1/18/19 REIMB EROSION/STORMWATER M GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               25.56_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              25.56

 

FASTENAL COMPANY                        1/18/19 PLOW PARTS                 GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            51.04

                                        1/18/19 BAND FOR BAND SAW          MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          36.02



01-17-2019 12:54 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/18/19                               PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              87.06

 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL INC               1/18/19 ANNUAL FACILITY OPERATOR F WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    12.50

                                        1/18/19 ANNUAL FACILITY OPERATOR F MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          12.50

                                        1/18/19 ANNUAL FACILITY OPERATOR F ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              50.00

 

HACH COMPANY                            1/18/19 LAB CHEMICALS              WATER              O-PURIFY MISC                  450.39

                                        1/18/19 LAB CHEMICALS              WATER              O-PURIFY MISC                  217.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             667.64

 

HY-VEE INC                              1/18/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           10.59

                                        1/18/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           21.19

                                        1/18/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            9.16

                                        1/18/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           14.33

                                        1/18/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           15.14

                                        1/18/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           23.14

                                        1/18/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           17.03

                                        1/18/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           11.48

                                        1/18/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           11.21_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             133.27

 

JERRY'S AUTO SUPPLY                     1/18/19 FAN BELT-MAIN BLD, FLOOR D MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              24.03

                                        1/18/19 HOSE FITTINGS              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          90.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             114.43

 

LEWIS & CLARK REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM IN  1/18/19 LOBBYING CHARGES-MN        WATER              O-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG       1,601.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,601.00

 

LOU'S GLOVES INC                        1/18/19 NITRILE GLOVES             MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          86.00

                                        1/18/19 NITRILE GLOVES             MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   86.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             172.00

 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP         1/18/19 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS       1,032.45

                                        1/18/19 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION          1,565.13

                                        1/18/19 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   88.04

                                        1/18/19 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         839.86

                                        1/18/19 GAS SERVICE                MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            981.00

                                        1/18/19 GAS SERVICE                RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND          214.45

                                        1/18/19 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    88.04

                                        1/18/19 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          29.33

                                        1/18/19 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    94.53_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,932.83

 

MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSOC     1/18/19 SAFETY MGMT PROGRAM-1ST QT WATER              O-DISTR MISC                 1,607.30

                                        1/18/19 SAFETY MGMT PROGRAM-1ST QT MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         828.00

                                        1/18/19 SAFETY MGMT PROGRAM-1ST QT MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  828.00

                                        1/18/19 SAFETY MGMT PROGRAM-1ST QT ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                 1,607.30

                                        1/18/19 ELECTRIC UTILITY MEMBER DU ELECTRIC           ADMIN MISC                   7,474.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,345.35

 

MISCELLANEOUS V BLOCK GRETCHEN          1/18/19 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          12.00

                HARRIS SEANQUAI D       1/18/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                95.00

                HARRIS SEANQUAI D       1/18/19 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCTS FI ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.04

                HARRIS SEANQUAI D       1/18/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             108.48

 



01-17-2019 12:54 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/18/19                               PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

MN DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES-OMB        1/18/19 ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS PERM WATER              O-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG       7,613.22_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,613.22

 

NOBLES COOPERATIVE ELECTRIC             1/18/19 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  7.59

                                        1/18/19 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  7.59

                                        1/18/19 ELECTRIC SERVICE           RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN              212.81

                                        1/18/19 ELECTRIC SERVICE           WATER              O-PUMPING                       15.00

                                        1/18/19 ELECTRIC SERVICE           WATER              O-PUMPING                       15.00

                                        1/18/19 ELECTRIC BACKUP SERVICE    INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                  100.00

                                        1/18/19 ELECTRIC SERVICE           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      37.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             395.51

 

PEIL BRANDON                            1/18/19 REIMB 2019 MSCIC WINTER CO GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           50.87_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              50.87

 

PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT               1/18/19 #436 SERVICE CASE TRACTOR  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     281.14

                                        1/18/19 #436 SERVICE CASE TRACTOR  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     126.77

                                        1/18/19 #436 SERVICE CASE TRACTOR  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     408.21_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             816.12

 

RONS REPAIR INC                         1/18/19 #205 DOT INSPECTION        WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES         109.55

                                        1/18/19 #202 DOT INSPECTION        WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES         169.91

                                        1/18/19 #101 PARTS                 ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         234.54_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             514.00

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502440        1/18/19 HAMMER, CAULK GUN, PRY BAR MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          51.66

                                        1/18/19 GREASE                     MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              19.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              71.56

 

SCHWALBACH ACE #6067                    1/18/19 HOSE NOZZLE, SNOW SHOVEL   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   52.98

                                        1/18/19 HOSE CLAMPS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               6.18_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              59.16

 

STATE OF MN DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY       1/18/19 EPCRA HAZARDOUS CHEMICAL I ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE MISC                   25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              25.00

 

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE                   1/18/19 INTERNET SHIPPING CHARGES  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    55.23_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              55.23

 

VERCRUYSSE COLIN                        1/18/19 REIMBURSE CHAIN SAW GAS    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE           6.31_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:               6.31

 

VERIZON WIRELESS                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    40.01

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    38.76

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    61.01

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    33.76

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          40.01

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          51.01

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          51.01

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION            51.01

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             40.01

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             40.01

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             51.01

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             61.01

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    52.76

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           61.01



01-17-2019 12:54 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/18/19                               PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        1/18/19 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING             61.01_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             733.40

 

VESSCO INC                              1/18/19 WEAR & SCRAPER STRIPS-SCRE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT             343.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             343.76

 

VORTEX OPTICS                           1/18/19 SCOPES                     GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          419.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             419.98

 

WAL MART BUSINESS/SYNCB                 1/18/19 OFFICE SUPPLIES            ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             29.01_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              29.01

 

WORTHINGTON REGIONAL ECON DEV CORP      1/18/19 1ST QUARTER DUES           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE             7,500.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,500.00

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                   7,681.66

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM              981.00

                                   229  RECREATION                       427.26

                                   601  WATER                         21,252.17

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER           8,475.89

                                   604  ELECTRIC                      17,893.54

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER            100.00

                                   606  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT         7,891.36

                                   612  AIRPORT                          853.64

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:          65,556.52

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:    4



   1/23/2019  3:06 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      03041 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                              *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK      :  1      WELLS FARGO-CITY

                                                               ITEM    ITEM                                 ITEM           ITEM

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  M00115  MISSOURI RIVER ENERGY SERVICES                         D  1/17/2019                              000808   1,270,132.43

 

  S00202  STATE OF MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE                     D  1/17/2019                              000809     100,646.00

 

  W00123  WELLS FARGO BANK MN NA                                 D  1/17/2019                              000810      11,541.04

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           3            0.00      1,382,319.47        1,382,319.47

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                  3            0.00      1,382,319.47        1,382,319.47



   1/23/2019  2:54 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      03039 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                              *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK      :  1      WELLS FARGO-CITY

                                                               ITEM    ITEM                                 ITEM           ITEM

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  W00123  WELLS FARGO BANK MN NA                                 D  1/16/2019                              000807       3,071.41

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           1            0.00          3,071.41            3,071.41

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                  1            0.00          3,071.41            3,071.41

TOTAL ERRORS:   0             TOTAL WARNINGS:   0



   1/24/2019  8:24 AM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  1

  PACKET:      03037  PAYROLL 1/25/19 - 9

  VENDOR SET:  01     CITY OF WORTHINGTON        *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        1      WELLS FARGO-CITY

                                                             ITEM    ITEM                                 ITEM            ITEM

 VENDOR   I.D.                  NAME                         TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

  D00173                        DEFERRED COMP- MINNESOTA STATE D  1/30/2019                             000811       7,278.97

 

  E00088                        EFTPS                          D  1/30/2019                             000812      51,338.38

 

  M00309                        MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTD  1/30/2019                             000813       1,475.00

 

  O00021                        OPTUM HEALTH FINANCIAL         D  1/30/2019                             000814       2,905.89

 

  P00039                        PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSD  1/30/2019                             000815      44,391.16

 

  S00202                        STATE OF MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVED  1/30/2019                             000816      10,626.06

 

                  * *  B A N K   T O T A L S  * *      NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           6            0.00        118,015.46          118,015.46

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      BANK TOTALS:                      6            0.00        118,015.46          118,015.46

 



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ACCESS FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC            1/25/19 CDL LAB TESTING            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   50.00

                                        1/25/19 CDL LAB TESTING            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          53.90

                                        1/25/19 CDL LAB TESTING            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   25.00

                                        1/25/19 CDL LAB TESTING            ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    50.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             178.90

 

AESP MIDWEST CHAPTER                    1/25/19 ANNUAL DUES                ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE                40.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              40.00

 

ARCTIC GLACIER USA INC                  1/25/19 ICE                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                33.72_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              33.72

 

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY                    1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               646.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             646.50

 

ATLANTIC COCA-COLA                      1/25/19 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               267.14_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             267.14

 

BAHRS SMALL ENGINE                      1/25/19 POLE SAW                   RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                   346.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             346.95

 

BENTS TRUCKING                          1/25/19 SNOW REMOVAL 12/29, 12/31  GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         1,350.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,350.00

 

BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS INC                1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,744.66

                                        1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,099.80

                                        1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,820.60

                                        1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,103.45_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          23,768.51

 

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA BEER LLC   1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                43.10

                                        1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,720.34

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               316.00

                                        1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                43.10

                                        1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,093.23

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               168.00

                                        1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                79.80-

                                        1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               155.50-

                                        1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               171.00-

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   52.50

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   18.50

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   27.62

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85-

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85-

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    3.70-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,070.54

 

BROUILLET DANIEL                        1/25/19 MSCIC REIMBURSE            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           45.29_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              45.29

 

CAMPUS CLEANERS                         1/25/19 COMMERCIAL LAUNDRY         LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      30.29_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              30.29

 

CENTRAL SALT LLC                        1/25/19 ENHANCED SALT              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL        10,698.76

                                        1/25/19 ENHANCED SALT              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         2,721.90



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          13,420.66

 

COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION          1/25/19 HANGAR LOAN REPAYMENT      AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL               920.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             920.00

 

COUNTY WIDE DIRECTORY                   1/25/19 ADS                        LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     280.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             280.00

 

CREDIT BUREAU OF NEW ULM                1/25/19 EMPLOYMENT CREDIT REPORT   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           35.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              35.00

 

CUMMINGS CHAD                           1/25/19 REIMBURSE CUERO TRAVEL     GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              663.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             663.00

 

DACOTAH PAPER CO                        1/25/19 TOILET PAPER, TOWELS       LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     120.55_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             120.55

 

DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC                   1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,954.60

                                        1/25/19 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                14.00

                                        1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            12,553.16

                                        1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,696.20

                                        1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                22.05-

                                        1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               128.50-

                                        1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               120.00

                                        1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,436.20

                                        1/25/19 WATER                      LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      32.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          27,656.11

 

DUBOIS CHEMICALS INC                    1/25/19 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                8,054.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,054.10

 

EARL F ANDERSEN INC- DIVISION OF SAFET  1/25/19 SIGNS                      GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS              714.14_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             714.14

 

ECHO GROUP INC                          1/25/19 LOCKING GUARD, TAMPER PROO GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          46.21

                                        1/25/19 BATTERIES FOR EMERG LIGHTS GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          73.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             119.89

 

ENGINEERING NEWS-RECORD                 1/25/19 SUBSCRIPTION               GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               87.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              87.00

 

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES       1/25/19 QA TESTING SAMPLES         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            726.14_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             726.14

 

FASTENAL COMPANY                        1/25/19 BOLTS, SCREWS              MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             22.80

                                        1/25/19 BOLTS                      MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM              1.19

                                        1/25/19 BOLTS, SCREWS              MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             13.54_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              37.53

 

FIFE WATER SERVICES INC                 1/25/19 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC               11,015.94_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,015.94

 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATION SERVICES         1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL               59.64

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 512.75

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 181.35

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                      67.83



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              159.33

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           147.96

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC             26.10

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            225.12

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  136.04

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         271.77

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            209.40

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     155.91

                                        1/25/19 BAC FIRE ALARMS            ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          97.97

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     232.72

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      90.67

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                125.78

                                        1/25/19 PHONE SERVICE              DATA PROCESSING    COPIER/FAX                      25.03_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,725.37

 

GRAHAM TIRE OF WORTHINGTON INC          1/25/19 #36 OIL CHANGE             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           31.94

                                        1/25/19 #36 OIL CHANGE             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           14.00

                                        1/25/19 #44 OIL CHANGE             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           11.79

                                        1/25/19 #44 OIL CHANGE             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           14.00

                                        1/25/19 #15-24 OIL CHANGE          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           11.79

                                        1/25/19 #15-24 OIL CHANGE          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           14.00

                                        1/25/19 #14-27 OIL CHANGE          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           11.79

                                        1/25/19 #14-27 OIL CHANGE          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           14.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             123.31

 

HAWKINS INC                             1/25/19 TREATMENT CHEMICAL         WATER              O-PURIFY                       121.70

                                        1/25/19 THREE TONS CHLORINE        WATER              O-PURIFY                     2,030.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,151.90

 

HOFFMAN DAVID                           1/25/19 MSCIC CONFERENCE TRAVEL    GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           21.83_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              21.83

 

HOFFMAN FILTER SERVICE LLC              1/25/19 RECYCLE USED OIL FILTERS   WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES          55.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              55.00

 

HOPE HAVEN INC                          1/25/19 DECEMBER CAL CLEANING      GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         541.67_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             541.67

 

HY-VEE INC                              1/25/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             51.47

                                        1/25/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             68.39

                                        1/25/19 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             56.39_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             176.25

 

IDEAL LANDSCAPE & DESIGN INC            1/25/19 SNOW REMOVAL, SALTING NOV, GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         300.00

                                        1/25/19 SNOW REMOVAL, SALTING NOV, MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM          1,125.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,425.00

 

INFRARED SERVICES                       1/25/19 INFRARED INSPECT & ANALYSI ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN       3,579.00

                                        1/25/19 INFRARED INSPECT & ANALYSI ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         257.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,836.25

 

INTEGRITY AVIATION INC                  1/25/19 FBO MGMT FEE-JANUARY       AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                   2,245.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,245.00

 

INTL UNION LOCAL #49                    1/25/19 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               134.09

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               118.35



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                42.18

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                43.62

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.40

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                13.76

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                87.50

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                98.62

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               121.60

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               120.75

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.06

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.76

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.75

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.97

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.59_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             805.00

 

JERRY'S AUTO SUPPLY                     1/25/19 #403 HOSE, FITTINGS        GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   65.36

                                        1/25/19 LAMP, BULBS                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    3.47

                                        1/25/19 #419 LAMPS, ANTIFREEZE     GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   39.84

                                        1/25/19 #410, 407, 439 DEF         GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            53.94

                                        1/25/19 GASKET MAKER               RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       7.49

                                        1/25/19 #440 BATTERY               AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     144.83_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             314.93

 

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO              1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,135.42

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,750.43

                                        1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,899.41

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               493.74

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                22.99

                                        1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,561.60

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               576.02

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               336.75

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                74.40-

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  143.65

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   79.43

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   62.10

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   21.97

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   25.76

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   23.65

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.69-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          15,056.83

 

JOSWIAK JOE                             1/25/19 MSCIC CONF TRAVEL          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           32.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              32.98

 

KARL'S TV & APPLIANCE INC               1/25/19 VACUUM BAGS                ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          18.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              18.95

 

KEITH MERRICK COMPANY                   1/25/19 PROMO PENS-CITY OF WORTHIN GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              152.01_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             152.01

 

LAW ENF LABOR SERV INC #4               1/25/19 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               535.50

                                        1/25/19 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               535.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,071.00

 

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES                     1/25/19 PATROL SUBSCRIPTION        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,070.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,070.00

 



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:     5

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

MARCO                                   1/25/19 COPIER SERVICE-KNOICA/A61G DATA PROCESSING    COPIER/FAX                     158.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             158.47

 

MARTHALER CHEVROLET OF WORTHINGTON      1/25/19 #304 OIL CHANGE            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              21.24

                                        1/25/19 #304 OIL CHANGE            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               9.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              30.24

 

MARTHALER FORD OF WORTHINGTON           1/25/19 #34 OIL CHANGE             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           15.77

                                        1/25/19 #34 OIL CHANGE             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           13.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              28.77

 

MC CUEN CONSTRUCTION INC                1/25/19 2017 SAP CONCRETE #4       IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,205.11

                                        1/25/19 2017 SAP CONCRETE #4       IMPROVEMENT CONST  HUMISTON AVE & 5TH AVE       6,219.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,424.11

 

MCPA MEMBERSHIP                         1/25/19 2019 MEMBERSHIP-PEIL       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           50.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              50.00

 

MEDIACOM                                1/25/19 HIGH SPEED INTERNET        GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  109.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             109.95

 

MICHAELS FENCE                          1/25/19 PIPE                       GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  228.68

                                        1/25/19 PIPE                       GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  228.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             457.36

 

MIDWEST GARAGE DOORS INC                1/25/19 DOOR REPAIRS               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                1,557.11_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,557.11

 

MIKE'S MINI EXCAVATING                  1/25/19 12/29/18 SNOW              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           460.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             460.00

 

MINNESOTA BENEFIT ASSOCIATION           1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                71.92

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                71.92

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                70.65

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                70.65

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   82.18

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP                29.00

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            39.88

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.42

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.42

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.75

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.75

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.79

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.79

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   32.08

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.75

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.75

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                89.40

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                89.40

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY              0.01

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   25.66

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                37.22

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                37.22

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE SUPER & ENG             9.76

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG            175.66

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE SUPER & ENF             9.76



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:     6

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  156.10

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                21.51

                                        1/25/19 MN BENEFITS                LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                21.51

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      42.29_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,451.20

 

MINNESOTA CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSN.        1/25/19 CONFERENCE REGISTRATION    GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          495.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             495.00

 

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CTR     1/25/19 GARNISHMENT                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                39.22

                                        1/25/19 SUPPORT ORDER              GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               115.36_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             154.58

 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP         1/25/19 GAS SERVICE                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     859.37

                                        1/25/19 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-PURIFY MISC                  259.90

                                        1/25/19 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   125.58

                                        1/25/19 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   167.95

                                        1/25/19 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         133.40

                                        1/25/19 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         167.96

                                        1/25/19 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   143.24

                                        1/25/19 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   167.95

                                        1/25/19 GAS SERVICE                LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     421.35_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,446.70

 

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC       1/25/19 2019 MEMBERSHIP            GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            103.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             103.00

 

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPT ASSN          1/25/19 2019 MEMBERSHIP            GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            346.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             346.00

 

MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC       1/25/19 JANUARY SALTY DISCHARGE TE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            145.80

                                        1/25/19 1ST QUARTER MERCURY        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            378.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             523.80

 

MISCELLANEOUS V CANALES JR ALFONSO      1/25/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                35.39

                CANALES JR ALFONSO      1/25/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.11

                KIMBROM KAHSAY YOHANES  1/25/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                63.74

                KIMBROM KAHSAY YOHANES  1/25/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.11

                RODAS KAREN A           1/25/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                72.65

                RODAS KAREN A           1/25/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.11

                SILVERTHORN JOSEPH N    1/25/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.42

                SILVERTHORN JOSEPH N    1/25/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.10

                VENTURA MARIA E         1/25/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               108.11

                VENTURA MARIA E         1/25/19 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.24_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             284.98

 

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC                  1/25/19 GATEWAY RENEWAL 1/19-1/20  DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                384.33

                                        1/25/19 TECH SUPPORT               DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                 80.00

                                        1/25/19 TECH SUPPORT-BACKUPS       DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                180.00

                                        1/25/19 TECH SUPPORT               DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                 40.00

                                        1/25/19 TECH SUPPORT               DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                 80.00

                                        1/25/19 2019 LICENSE               DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                395.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,160.03

 

MPCA                                    1/25/19 LAB CERTIFICATION ANNUAL F MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY          2,025.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,025.00

 



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:     7

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS                   1/25/19 LIFE INS                   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               174.41

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               163.48

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.26

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.00

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.00

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.40

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.55

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.62

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.60

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.31

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.69

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.10

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                23.29

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                25.86

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                25.82

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                36.04

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                35.97

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.60

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00

                                        1/25/19 LIFE INS                   DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             640.00

 

NEOPOST USA INC                         1/25/19 LEASE INSERTER & LETTER OP WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         423.94

                                        1/25/19 LEASE INSERTER & LETTER OP MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         423.93

                                        1/25/19 LEASE INSERTER & LETTER OP ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         847.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,695.75

 

NICOLE R KEMPEMA                        1/25/19 CLEANING 1/3, 1/4 NEW YEAR MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            144.28

                                        1/25/19 CLEANING-JOHNNY CASH 1/13  MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            160.31_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             304.59

 

NOBLES COUNTY                           1/25/19 LIGHTING RETROFIT          ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         425.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             425.00

 

NOBLES COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASURER         1/25/19 DEBT SERVICE-PRAIRIE JUSTI GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER            189,148.62

                                        1/25/19 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    WATER              O-DISTR RENTS                  153.76

                                        1/25/19 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    WATER              ADMIN RENT                     307.53

                                        1/25/19 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  123.01

                                        1/25/19 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN RENT                     246.02

                                        1/25/19 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR RENTS                  738.06

                                        1/25/19 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    ELECTRIC           ADMIN RENT                   1,506.89_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         192,223.89

 

ONE OFFICE SOURCE                       1/25/19 BINDERS                    GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 104.20

                                        1/25/19 BUDGET COVERS              GENERAL FUND       AUDITS AND BUDGETS               1.20

                                        1/25/19 PENS                       GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN                0.72

                                        1/25/19 PENS                       GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN                7.16

                                        1/25/19 PENS                       GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT             0.71

                                        1/25/19 PENS                       GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT             7.17

                                        1/25/19 COFFEE, FILTERS            GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          79.77

                                        1/25/19 POST-IT NOTES              GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 11.32

                                        1/25/19 POST-IT NOTES              GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 11.33

                                        1/25/19 FOLDERS, DIVIDERS, BINDER  GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 36.05

                                        1/25/19 FOLDERS, DIVIDERS, BINDER  GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 36.04



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:     8

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        1/25/19 ORGANIZER, CLIPBOARD, ENVE GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             25.77

                                        1/25/19 NOTE CARDS W/ENVELOPES     GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             49.74

                                        1/25/19 SHARPIES, CLIPBOARD, NOTEB GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   17.71

                                        1/25/19 PLANNER                    GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT                15.49

                                        1/25/19 CARTRIDGE                  GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         140.79-

                                        1/25/19 PAPER                      MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             41.00

                                        1/25/19 PENS, UNIBALL              PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS          11.04

                                        1/25/19 GOLDENROD PAPER            WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           5.91

                                        1/25/19 DETERGENT                  WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           2.78-

                                        1/25/19 PAPER CLIPS                WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           5.77-

                                        1/25/19 GOLDENROD PAPER            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT           5.91

                                        1/25/19 DETERGENT                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT           2.78-

                                        1/25/19 PAPER CLIPS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT           5.76-

                                        1/25/19 GOLDENROD PAPER            ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          11.82

                                        1/25/19 DETERGENT                  ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           5.57-

                                        1/25/19 PAPER CLIPS                ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          11.53-

                                        1/25/19 ENVELOPES, TAPE            LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      14.66

                                        1/25/19 STOOLS, PLANNER, RUBBERBAN LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     450.50

                                        1/25/19 BINDER CLIPS               DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                  1.84_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             772.08

 

OPTUM BANK                              1/25/19 HSA MONTHLY ADMIN FEE      GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          52.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              52.50

 

PAUSTIS & SONS                          1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,508.00

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,528.00

 

PAWN-IT INC                             1/25/19 LIGHTING RETROFIT EFFICIEN ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         709.29

                                        1/25/19 OFF-PEAK LED LIGHTING      ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         188.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             897.63

 

MN PEIP                                 1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,800.01

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,286.16

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE-PTO PAYOUT       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,097.92

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE- SELF INSURANCE  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,642.71

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              618.30

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              618.30

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 722.21

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 722.21

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 872.98

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 872.98

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     722.24

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     722.24

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN            1,589.03

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              910.76

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT         1,140.16

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT         1,140.16

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION       12,529.57

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           37.28

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION       12,566.85

                                        1/25/19 BOMGAARS JAN FOR FEB       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,444.42

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,263.68

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,263.65

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,263.70

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,263.63



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:     9

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  394.68

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP               224.53

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP                56.38

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           339.30

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            56.38

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               312.32

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               312.32

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       MISC SPECIAL DAYS/EVEN          56.39

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                49.80

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            309.15

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            309.15

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               309.51

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               309.51

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     722.21

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     722.21

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                63.73

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                63.43

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           PIR/TRUNKS         SP ASSESS-ADMIN ESCROW         254.90

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           PIR/TRUNKS         SP ASSESS-ADMIN ESCROW         253.72

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                36.08

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               122.08

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  EAST AVE-CSAH E ST. IM         162.50

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  HUMISTON AVE & 5TH AVE          54.17

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  8TH AV-9TH TO DEAD END         126.39

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR SANITARY            3.52

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR AREA WT E           3.52

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  OTHER MISC PROJECTS            164.32

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  OTHER MISC PROJECTS            198.61

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               221.58

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               232.02

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG          12.56

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR SUPER AND ENG          563.83

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR SUPER AND ENG          563.83

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    72.85

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    15.46

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   84.57

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   77.04

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            3.14

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ACCTS-METER READING            263.98

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ACCTS-METER READING            310.11

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         143.49

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         143.49

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              PROJECT #11                     36.11

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                80.34

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                85.64

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE-PTO PAYOUT       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               121.76

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE SUPERVISION           169.15

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE SUPERVISION           169.15

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION           394.68

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION           394.68

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   15.46

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   15.46

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   67.66

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   61.63

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            3.14

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         118.66



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:    10

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         118.66

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               575.51

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               615.56

                                        1/25/19 INSURANCE-PTO PAYOUT       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               280.06

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          42.29

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   964.00

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   454.77

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE STRUCTURES             57.39

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE MISC                   27.86

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE MISC                   28.19

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-CISTR SUPER & ENG             27.86

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-CISTR SUPER & ENG             91.62

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         643.79

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE       1,219.91

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG          175.61

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG          104.48

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR PLANT MISC             373.47

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR PLANT MISC             227.55

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  411.60

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  374.92

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           31.40

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING            113.10

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING            225.53

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         635.25

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         635.25

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE               154.57

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE               154.57

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.72

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                  144.43

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                27.81

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                  72.22

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #24                     42.30

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               231.61

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               381.01

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,622.30

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,622.30

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               309.51

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               309.51

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING              1,140.13

                                        1/25/19 HEALTH INS  PREM           DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING              1,140.13

                                        1/25/19 BOMGAARS JAN FOR FEB       HEALTH INS PLAN (T NON-DEPARTMENTAL               619.02_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          89,002.20

 

PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO                  1/25/19 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                76.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              76.95

 

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC             1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,471.34

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,879.25

                                        1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,346.00

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               342.35

                                        1/25/19 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                23.50

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                64.00-

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   62.95

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   70.98

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   77.94

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   11.83



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:    11

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.69-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,220.45

 

POLICEONE.COM                           1/25/19 TASER CEW INSTRUCTOR CERT  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          495.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             495.00

 

PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT               1/25/19 PTO SHAFT-SNOW BLOWER      MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              70.27_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              70.27

 

PROSTEAM CLEANING INC                   1/25/19 SWEEP, CLEAN EPOXY FLOOR   LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     160.31_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             160.31

 

PSI POWER WASHERS INC                   1/25/19 SERVICE/REPAIR             GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  201.57

                                        1/25/19 SERVICE/REPAIR             GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  119.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             320.57

 

RACOM CORP                              1/25/19 BATTERIES                  GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            300.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             300.00

 

REKER CONSTRUCTION & AGGREGATE LLC      1/25/19 HAUL SNOW                  GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           405.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             405.00

 

RJM DISTRIBUTING INC                    1/25/19 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               267.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             267.80

 

RONS REPAIR INC                         1/25/19 #417 STARTER               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  362.59_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             362.59

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502440        1/25/19 TOOLS                      WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES          56.33

                                        1/25/19 TREATMENT PLANT PAINT      WATER              M-PURIFY STRUCTURES             66.72

                                        1/25/19 PUMP STATION SUPPLIES      WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              29.48_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             152.53

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502485        1/25/19 NITRILE GLOVES             GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   41.97

                                        1/25/19 ICE MELT, SNOW BROOM & BRU GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            66.96

                                        1/25/19 PROGRESSIVE MOWER PARTS    RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       7.81

                                        1/25/19 PROGRESSIVE MOWER PARTS    RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      42.09

                                        1/25/19 PROGRESSIVE MOWER PARTS    RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       8.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             167.43

 

SCHAAP SANITATION INC                   1/25/19 DEBRIS DISPOSAL            GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               253.16_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             253.16

 

SCHWALBACH                              1/25/19 WALL PLATES                MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM              8.27_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:               8.27

 

SCHWALBACH ACE HARDWARE-5930            1/25/19 BRACKET-DVD MOUNTING       GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          48.30

                                        1/25/19 BRACKET                    GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          15.96-

                                        1/25/19 STORAGE ROOM SHELVING      GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          76.20

                                        1/25/19 BATTERY                    RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       4.99

                                        1/25/19 FASTENERS-PROGRESSIVE MOWE RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      41.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             155.32

 

SECURE BENEFITS SYSTEMS CORP            1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                56.85

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                63.77

                                        1/25/19 CHILD CARE                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,124.97



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:    12

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        1/25/19 CHILD CARE                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,124.97

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,505.46

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,418.50

                                        1/25/19 MONTHLY ADMIN FEE          GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC             20.00

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.39

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.50

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               125.33

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               127.25

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.51

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.69

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                23.70

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                75.20

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.51

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.62

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               113.73

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               118.93

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.50

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00

                                        1/25/19 CHILD CARE                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        1/25/19 CHILD CARE                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               363.70

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               363.70

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.99

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.99

                                        1/25/19 CHILD CARE                 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        1/25/19 CHILD CARE                 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                65.87

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                65.88

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.45

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA NON-DEPARTMENTAL                20.83

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.23

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 7.50

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.50

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.50

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                91.66

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                91.66

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.25

                                        1/25/19 ADMIN FEE                  DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.25

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               104.16

                                        1/25/19 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               104.16_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,074.98

 

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC           1/25/19 SPEC BLDG DESIGN           GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC          4,440.00

                                        1/25/19 HOTEL THOMPSON RE-ROOFING  GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC          2,875.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,315.47

 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN                 1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,642.25

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               168.00

                                        1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,630.20

                                        1/25/19 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                24.05

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                60.00

                                        1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            13,734.65

                                        1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               784.95

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   20.34

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   51.21

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    2.00



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:    13

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   30.13

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    5.55

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  257.14

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   16.65_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          21,430.82

 

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING PARTNERSHI  1/25/19 NEW CASTLE TI#14           NEWCASTLE TOWNHOME SW MN HOUSING                3,806.28

                                        1/25/19 NEW CASTLE TI#14           NEWCASTLE TOWNHOME SW MN HOUSING                3,919.06_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,725.34

 

SOUTHWESTERN MENTAL HEALTH CENTER INC   1/25/19 EAP SESSION                SAFETY PROMO/LOSS  HEALTH/SAFETY/FITNESS           65.00

                                        1/25/19 EAP SESSIONS               SAFETY PROMO/LOSS  HEALTH/SAFETY/FITNESS          195.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             260.00

 

STENZEL EXCAVATING                      1/25/19 1/19/19 HAUL SNOW          GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           840.00

                                        1/25/19 12/29/18 HAUL SNOW         GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           490.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,330.00

 

TRENTON STOYKE                          1/25/19 MATS 1/14/19               GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          28.40

                                        1/25/19 MATS 12/31/18              GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          28.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              56.80

 

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE                   1/25/19 INTERNET SHIPPING CHARGES  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    20.82_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.82

 

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA                 1/25/19 SHADE TREE REGISTRATION-RO RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                   215.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             215.00

 

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA              1/25/19 CONTRACT OPERATIONS WWTF-J INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC               51,600.11_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          51,600.11

 

VERIZON WIRELESS                        1/25/19 5 NEW CELL PHONES, CASES   PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS       2,914.92

                                        1/25/19 ONE DATA LINE              PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS          26.02_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,940.94

 

VINOCOPIA INC                           1/25/19 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               195.25

                                        1/25/19 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               264.00

                                        1/25/19 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             479.25

 

WAL MART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC              1/25/19 TABLE                      GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          37.88

                                        1/25/19 OFFICE SUPPLIES            GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          35.77

                                        1/25/19 SPEAKERS                   GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          10.63

                                        1/25/19 CLEANING SUPPLIES          GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI           7.52

                                        1/25/19 NAILS, HANGER, COMMAND STR GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          34.15

                                        1/25/19 MOVIES                     MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             40.53_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             166.48

 

PHILLIP JAY WILLARDSON                  1/25/19 SHOVELING 1/3/19           GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT                35.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              35.00

 

WORTHINGTON AREA UNITED WAY             1/25/19 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                24.00

                                        1/25/19 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                24.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              48.00

 



01-24-2019 10:41 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  1/25/19                               PAGE:    14

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

WORTHINGTON AUTO SUPPLY                 1/25/19 #13-33 HEAD LIGHT          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           14.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              14.00

 

WORTHINGTON BUILDING MATERIALS INC      1/25/19 SCREWS, 2X6                MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            114.66_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             114.66

 

WORTHINGTON ELECTRIC INC                1/25/19 CITY HALL LIGHTS, BALLASTS GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         443.88

                                        1/25/19 DEMO @ MC FITNESS BLDG     GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  300.00

                                        1/25/19 AIRPORT SENSOR #7 REPAIR   AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      33.08

                                        1/25/19 AIRPORT SENSOR #7 REPAIR   AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     570.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,346.96

 

WORTHINGTON FOOTWEAR                    1/25/19 BOOTS                      GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

WORTHINGTON HOUSING AUTHORITY           1/25/19 OFF-PEAK LED LIGHTING-LUCY ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         368.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             368.88

 

WORTHINGTON REGIONAL ECON DEV CORP      1/25/19 JANUARY DUES               ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO MISC INDUSTRIAL DEVELO       5,375.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,375.00

 

WYCOFF DANNY                            1/25/19 MILEAGE 11/15-12/17/18     LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      32.26

                                        1/25/19 MILEAGE 12/19-12/31/18     LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      20.17_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              52.43

 

YMCA                                    1/25/19 2019 CONTRACT PAYMENT JAN  RECREATION         RECREATION PROGRAMS          4,366.63_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,366.63

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                 298,588.66

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            2,565.08

                                   207  PD TASK FORCE                  2,951.98

                                   229  RECREATION                     8,558.63

                                   231  ECONOMIC DEV AUTHORITY         5,491.92

                                   321  PIR/TRUNKS                       643.00

                                   401  IMPROVEMENT CONST             12,423.56

                                   428  NEWCASTLE TOWNHOMES            7,725.34

                                   601  WATER                          7,046.47

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER           8,233.67

                                   604  ELECTRIC                      19,022.53

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER         70,870.64

                                   606  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT           154.17

                                   609  LIQUOR                       112,389.99

                                   612  AIRPORT                        4,052.43

                                   702  DATA PROCESSING                4,615.25

                                   703  SAFETY PROMO/LOSS CTRL           260.00

                                   705  HEALTH INS PLAN (TPA)            619.02

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         566,212.34

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   14


	CC Agenda 
	CC Minutes 1-14-19
	Minutes of Boards & Commissions (PINK)
	W & L Min 1-22-19
	W & L Min 1-7-19
	Public Arts Comm. Min 12-20-18
	YMCA  Board Min 12-17-18
	SRDC Min 12-13-18
	SRDC Min 11-8-18
	Park & Rec Board Min 11-29-18
	HLWD Min 11-20-18
	EDAu Minutes 1-14-19

	Administrative Memo (White)
	Exhibit 1

	Public Safety Memo (TAN)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3

	Engineering Memo (BLUE)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2

	Community Dev. Memo (GRAY)
	Exhibit 1

	Bills Payable



